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14 May 2015

ADDENDUM TO THE CIRCULAR TO SHAREHOLDERS DATED 6 MAY 2015 IN RELATION TO
THE CONDITIONAL TAKE-OVER OFFER BY PLENITUDE BERHAD TO ACQUIRE THE ENTIRE
EQUITY INTEREST IN THE NOMAD GROUP BHD (“CIRCULAR”)

Unless otherwise stated, definitions used hereunder shall have the same meanings as those defined
in the Circular.

We refer to the Circular and wish to notify the following:-

(i) Appendix Il (pages 37 to 105 and referred to in page iv) attaches and should be titled as
“AUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TNGB FOR THE FYE 31
DECEMBER 2013” instead of “AUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF
TNGB FOR THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2014”; and

(ii) The audited consolidated financial statements of TNGB for the FYE 31 December 2014
(“Audited Accounts 2014”) together with its errata on page 50 of the Audited Accounts 2014
as announced by TNGB via its explanatory letter on 7 May 2015 (“Errata”) are attached
herewith. For the avoidance of doubt, all references to the Audited Accounts 2014 in the
Circular shall include the Errata and are to be read accordingly.

[THE REST OF THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]
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THE NOMAD GROUP BHD
(Co. No. 426627-H)
(Incorporated in Malaysia)

DIRECTORS' REPORT

The Directors have pleasure in submitting their report and the audited financial statements of
the Group and of the Company for the financial year ended 31 December 2014.

Principal activities

The principal activity of the Company is that of investment holding. The principal activities of
its subsidiaries are stated in Note 11 to the financial statements.

There have been no significant changes in the nature of these activities during the financial
year.

Results

Group Company
RM'000 RM'000

Profit/(Loss) for the financial year attributable to:
Equity holders of the Company 12,499 (4,737)

Reserves and provisions

There were no material transfers to or from reserves or provisions during the financial year
other than those disclosed in the financial statements.

Dividends

in respect of the financial year ended 31 December 2013, the Directors declared a single tier
dividend of 2 sen per ordinary share of RM1.00 each, amounting to RM4,461,351 which was
paid on 19 May 2014.

The Directors do not recommend any further dividend to be declared in respect of the financial
year ended 31 December 2014,
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THE NOMAD GROUP BHD
{Co. No. 426627-H)
{Incorporated in Malaysia)

Directors
The Directors who have held office since the date of the last report are:

Datuk Mohd Nasir bin Ali

Lok Bah Bah@Loh Yeow Boo
Josephine Premla Sivaretnam
Tee Kim Chan

Directors’ interest in shares

The Directors holding office at the end of the financial year and their beneficial interest in
Ordinary Shares of the Company at the end of the financial year, as recorded in Register of
Director's Shareholding kept under Section 134 of the Companies Act, 1965, in Malaysia
are as follows:

Number of Ordinary Shares of RM1.00 each

Balance Balance

Shareholdings registered in the as at as at

name of the Directors: 11.2014 Bought Sold 31.12.2014
Direct interest in the Company:

Datuk Mohd Nasir bin Ali 10,000 - - 10,000

Josephine Premla Sivaretham 19,200 - - 19,200

None of the other Directors in office at the end of the financial year had any interest in
shares of the Company and its related companies during the financial year.

Directors’ benefits

Since the end of the previous financial year, no Director of the Company has received nor
become entitied to receive any benefit {other than a benefit included in the aggregate
amount of emoluments received or due and receivable by Directors as shown in the financial
statements of the Company) by reason of a contract made by the Company or a related
corporation with the Director or with a firm of which the Director is a member, or with a
company in which the Diractor has a substantial financial interest.

There were no arrangements during or at the end of the financial year, which had the object
of enabling Directors of the Company to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of
shares in, or debentures of the Company or any other body corporate.
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THE NOMAD GROUP BHD
{Co. No. 426627-H)
(Incorporated in Malaysia)

Issue of shares and debentures

There were no changes in the authorised, issued and paid-up capital of the Company during
the financial year.

There were no debentures issued during the financial year.

Options granted over unissued shares

No options were granted to any person to take up unissued shares of the Company during
the financial year.

Other statutory information

Before the financial statements of the Group and of the Company were made out, the
Directors took reasonable steps to ascertain that:

(i) proper action had been taken in relation to the writing off of bad debts and the
making of provision for doubtful debts and have satisfied themselves that all known
bad debts have been written off and that adequate provision had been made for
doubtfu! debts; and

(i) all current assets have been stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
At the date of this report, the Directors are not aware of any circumstances:

@) which would render the amount written off for bad debts or render the amount of the
provision for doubtfuf debts inadequate to any material extent; or

(i) which would render the value attributed to current assets in the financial statements
of the Group and of the Company misleading; or

(il which have arisen which render adherence to the existing method of valuation of
assets or liabilities of the Group and of the Company misleading or inappropriate; or

{iv) not otherwise dealt with in this report or the financial statements, which would render
any amount stated in the financial statements of the Group and of the Company
misleading.
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THE NOMAD GROUP BHD
{Co. No. 426627-H)
{Incorporated in Malaysia)

Other statutory information (continued)

At the date of this repori, there does not exist:

0] any charge on the assets of the Group and of the Company that has arisen since
the end of the financial year and which secures the liabilities of any other person; or

(i) any contingent liability in respect of the Group and of the Company that has arisen
since the end of the financial year.

No contingent liability or other liability of the Group and of the Company has become
enforceable, or is likely to become enforceable within the period of twelve months after the
end of the financial year which, in the opinion of the Directors, will or may affect the ability
of the Group and of the Company to meet their obligations as and when they fall due.

In the opinion of the Directors, the results of the operations of the Group and of the Company
for the financial year ended 31 December 2014 have not been substantially affected by any
item, {ransaction or eveni of a material and unusual nature nor has any such item,

transaction or event occurred in the interval between the end of the financial year and the
date of this report.

Subsequent events

The subsequeni events are disclosed in Note 33 to the financial statements.

Auditors

The auditors, Messrs PKF, have indicated their willingness to continue in office.

Signed on behalf of the Board
in accordance with a resolution of the Directors,

A

/ A
v
DATUK MOHD NASIR BIN ALI

TEE KIM CHAN

Kuala Lumpur

2.3 APR 2015
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THE NOMAD GROUP BHD
(Co. Na. 426627-H)
(Incorporated in Malaysia)

STATEMENT BY DIRECTORS PURSUANT TO SECTION 169 (15) OF THE COMPANIES
ACT, 1965 IN MALAYSIA

In the opinion of the Directors, the accompanying financial statements as set out on pages
10 to 92 are drawn up in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1965 in
Malaysia, Malaysian Financial Reporting Standards and International Financial Reporting
Standards so as to give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Group and of the
Company as at 31 December 2014 and of their financial performance and cash flows for
the financial year ended aon that date.

The supplementary information as set out in Note 36 to the financial statements is disclosed
to meet the reguirement of Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad. The Directors are responsible
for the preparation of the supplementary information in accordance with Guidance on
Special Matter No. 1, Determination of Realised and Unreaiised Profits or Losses in the
Context of Disclosure Pursuant to Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad Listing Requirements,
as issued by the Malaysian Institute of Accountants ("MIA Guidance") and the directive of
Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad. In our opinion, the supplementary information is
prepared, in all material respects, in accordance with the MIA Guidance and the directive
of Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad.

Signed on behalf of the Board
in accordance with a resolution of the Directors,

// }( /(.L.
.M —— .
DATUK MOHD NASIR BIN ALI

KIM CHAN

Kuala Lumpur
23 APR 2015

STATUTORY DECLARATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 169 (16) OF THE COMPANIES
ACT, 1965 IN MALAYSIA

I, PHUA CHIU LENG, being the Officer primarily responsible for the financial management
of THE NOMAD GROUP BHD, do solemnly and sincerely declare that to the best of my
knowledge and belief, the accompanying financial statements as set oul on pages 10 to 92
are in my opinion correct, and | make this solemn declaration conscientiously helieving the
same to be true and by virtue of the provisions of the Statutory Declarations Act, 1960.

Subscribed and solemnly declared by the )
above named at Kuala Lumpur in Wilayah ) Vf\

Persekutuanon 7 3 APR 20150‘“ AY A -~

e

2. “~~2 {7 PHUA CHIU LENG
/’,*(_-.\3 R N:.:/-)\
U\
[ B&fore me,

No. W 521

ABONIAN AL MARIAMN

\ L FIMISSIONER FOR OATHS
et

No, 50, Jalan iung Lokii,
50100 Kivala L amour, 6
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PKF
(AF 0911) @Kf

Accountants &
business advisers

REPORT OF THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS TO THE MEMBERS OF
THE NOMAD GROUP BHD

(Co. No. 426627-H)

{(Incorporated in Malaysia)

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of THE NOMAD GRQUP BHD, which
comprise the Statements of Financial Position as at 31 December 2014 of the Group and of the
Company, the Statements of Profit or Loss, Statements of Other Comprehensive Income,
Statements of Changes in Equity and Statements of Cash Flows of the Group and of the Company
for the financial year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory notes, as set out on pages 10 to 92.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements that
give a true and fair view in accordance with Malaysian Financial Reporting Standards,
International Financial Reporting Standards and the Companies Act, 1965 in Malaysia, and for
such internal controls as the Directors determine are necessary to enable the preparation of the
financial statements that are free from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with approved standards on auditing in Malaysia. Those
standards require that we comply with ethical reguirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatements.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on our judgement,
including the assessment of risks of material misstatements of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, we consider internal controls relevant to
the entity’s preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design the
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal controls. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
made by the Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Tel: +603 6203 1888+ Fax: +603 5201 8880 « Email: goneral@pkimalaysia.com « Web: wwny.pkimalaysia.cont
Level 33 *Menara 1MK » Kompleks 1 Mont’ Kiara « No. 1, Jalan Kiara « Mont' Kiara » 50480 Kuala Lumpur « Malaysia

PRI iy a rmember firm of Ihe 1PKE ioteinational 1mile § nelwork of legatly independent fiens ard does ot Lecept any responsiblily or sbil ly for the zetluns of nsictiens on tha pan of any othe
individual member fin ot fiema,
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THE NOMAD GROUP BHD

Accounlants &

(Co. No. 426627-H) business advisers
(Incorporated in Malaysia)

Opinion

[(n our opinion, the financial statements have been properly drawn up in accordance with
Malaysian Financial Reporting Standards, International Financial Reporting Standards and the
Companies Act, 1965 in Malaysia, so as to give a true and fair view of the financial position of the
Group and of the Company as at 31 December 2014 and of their financial performance and cash
flows for the financial year then ended.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

In accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 1965 in Malaysia, we also report the
following:

a) In our opinion, the accounting and other records and the registers required hy the Companies
Act, 1965 in Malaysia to be kept by the Company and its subsidiaries, of which we have acted
as auditors, have been properly kept in accordance with the provisions of the Act.

by We have considered the financial statements and the auditors' reports of all the subsidiaries
for which we have not acted as auditors in Note 11 to the financial statements.

c) We are satisfied that the financial statements of the subsidiaries that have been consolidated
with the Company's financial statements are in form and content appropriate and proper for
the purposes of the preparation of the financial statements of the Group and we have
received satisfactory information and explanations required by us for those purposes.

d) The auditor reports on the financial statements of the subsidiaries did not contain any
qualification or any adverse comment made under Section 174(3) of the Act.

OTHER REPORTING RESPONSIBILITIES

The supplementary information set out in Note 36 to the financial statements is disclosed to meet
the requirement of Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad. The Directors are responsible for the
preparation of the supplementary information in accordance with Guidance on Special Matter No.
1, Determination of Realised and Unrealised Profits or Losses in the Context of Disclosure
Pursuant to Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad Listing Requirements, as issued by the Malaysian
Institute of Accountants ("MIA Guidance”) and the directive of Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad.
In our opinion, the supplementary information is prepared, in all material respects, in accordance
with the MIA Guidance and the directive of Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad.
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THE NOMAD GROUP BHD Accountants &
(Co. No. 426627-H) business advisers
(Incosporated in Malaysia)

OTHER MATTERS
This report is made solely to the members of the Company, as a body, in accordance with Section

174 of the Companies Act, 1965 in Malaysia and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility to any other person for the content of this report.

i
\
i
]
)

(\/‘
(QV /
PKF YONG CHUNG SIN
AF 0911 2899/04/16 (J)
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT

Kuala Lumpur

23 APR 2015
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2014 (Conft’d)

THE NOMAD GROUP BHD
(Co. No. 426627-H)
(Incorporated in Malaysia)
AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

STATEMENTS OF PROFIT OR LOSS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014

Group Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
Note RN’000 RM’000 RM’000 RM’000
CONTINUING OPERATIONS
Revenue 3 56,523 76,291 16,883 6,749
Other income 4,118 11,918 1,865 1,590
Employee benefits 4 (16,086) (21,007) (947) (1,243)
Depreciation and amortisation (8,698) (12,668) (13) {39)
Other expenses (21,2086) (40,821) (417) (538)
Profit from operations 14,651 13,713 17,371 6,519
Finance income 121 335 - 54
Finance costs 5 (4,354) (4,428) - -
Share in results of an associate
company - (1,265) - -
Impairment for investment in
subsidiaries 11 - - (22,044) -
(Impairment)/Reversal of impairment
for investment in an associate
company 12 - (1,128) - 609
Profit/{l.oss) before tax 6 10,418 7,227 {4,673) 7,182
Tax expense 7 (2,012) (1,838) (64) (52)
Profit/(Loss) from continuing
operations 8,406 5,389 (4,737) 7,130
Discontinued operation
Profit from discontinued operation,
net of tax 8 4,093 - - -
Profit/(Loss) for the year 12 499 5,389 (4,737) 7,130

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.

10
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AUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TNGB FOR THE FYE 31 DECEMBER

2014 (Cont’d)

THE NOMAD GROUP BHD
(Co. No. 426627-H)
{Incorporated in Malaysia)
AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

STATEMENTS OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014

Group Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
Note  RM'000 RM’000 RM’000 RM’000
Profit/(Loss) for the year 12,499 5,389 {4,737) 7,130
Other comprehensive income, net
of tax
Item that will not be reclassified
subsequently to profit or loss:
Share of associate company
movement in other comprehensive
income - (4,442) - -
Items that may be reclassified
subsequently to profit or loss:
Fair value adjustment on available-for-
sale financial assets 13 (789) 12,206 (789) 12,206
Foreign currency translation difference
for foreign operation 8.530 (6,384) . .
7,741 5,822 (789) 12,206
Other comprehensive income/(loss),
net of tax 7,741 1,380 (789) 12,208
Total comprehensive income/(loss)
for the year 20,240 6,769 (5,526) 19,336

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.

i
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THE NOMAD GROUP BHD
(Co. No. 426627-H)
(Incorporated in Malaysia)
AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2014

ASSETS
Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment

Investment in subsidiaries
investment in an associate
Other investments
Non-trade receivables
Goodwill

Current assets

Inventories

Trade receivables

Non-trade receivables,
deposits and prepayments

Tax recoverable

Amount due from subsidiaries

Other investments

Deposits, cash and bank
balances

Dividend receivable

Assets classified as held for
sale

Total current assets
TOTAL ASSETS

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity

Share capital

Reserves

TOTAL EQUITY

LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities
Bank borrowings
Deferred tax liabilities

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.

Note

10
11
12
13
14
15

16
17

14

18
13

19

20

21
22

23
24

Group Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
RM’000 RM'000 RM’000 RM’000
276,810 295,584 46 28
- - 221,766 238,510
- 91 - 91
- 4,997 - -
7,949 12,134 - -
284,759 312,806 221,812 238,629
369 373 - -
2,512 2,615 - -
13,032 2,653 30 55
79 151 43 -
- - 110 1,869
118,420 98,489 111,833 88,652
35,126 20,509 22,024 8,146
- - 6,200 -
169,538 124,790 140,240 98,722
384 18,484 - 18,484
169,922 143,274 140,240 117,206
454,681 456,080 362,052 355,836
223,088 223,068 223,068 223,068
136,424 120,645 121,496 131,483
359,492 343,713 344,564 354,551
60,511 68,525 - -
12,233 11,653 - -
72,744 80,178 - -

12
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THE NOMAD GROUP BHD
(Co. No. 426627-H)
(Incorporated in Malaysia)
AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2014 (continued)

Current liabilities

Trade payables

Non-trade payables and
accruals

Amount due to subsidiaries

Bank borrowings

Provision for taxation

Liabilities classified as held for
sale

Total current liabilities
TOTAL LIABILITIES

TOTAL EQUITY AND
LIABILITIES

The accompanying notes form an integral part of {he financial statements.

Note

25
25

18
23

20

Group Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
RM’000 RMW’000 RM'000 RM'000
2,070 4,891 - -
10,670 19,807 316 865
- - 17,172 419
8,400 7,180 - -
813 341 - -
21,963 32,189 17,488 1,284
492 - - -
22,445 32,189 17,488 1,284
95,189 112,367 17,488 1,284
454,681 456,080 362,052 355,835

13
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ADDENDUM

AUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TNGB FOR THE FYE 31 DECEMBER

2014 (Cont’d)

THE NOMAD GROUP BHD
(Co. No. 426627-H)
(Incorporated in Malaysia)
AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014

Cash flows from operating
activities
Profit/(loss) before tax from
continuing operations
Profit before tax from discontinued
operations

Profit/{loss) before tax

Adjustment for;

Impairment for investment in
subsidiaries

Allowance for impairment of trade
receivables

Reversal of impairment of trade
receivables

Bad debts written off

Depreciation of property, plant and
equipment

Interest income

Dividend income

Goodwill impairment

[nterest expense

Share in results of an associate
company

Impairment/(Reversal of impairment)
of investment in an associate

Fair value gain on financial assets at
FVTPL

Property, ptant and equipment written
off

Gain on disposal of other investments

(Gain on disposal of non-current asset
held for sale

(Gain)/Loss on disposal of property,
plant and equipment

Unrealised (gain)/loss on foreign
exchange

Operating profit/{loss) before
working capital changes

Decrease/(Increase) in inventories

Dividend receivables

(Increase)/Decrease in trade and non-
trade receivables

Decrease/Increase in amount due
from/to subsidiaries

(Decrease)/Increase in trade and non-
trade payables

Note

Group Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
RM’000 RM’000 RM'000 RM’000
10,418 7,227 (4,673} 7,182
4,921 - - -
15,339 7,227 (4,673) 7,182
- - 22,044 -
5 8 - -
(5) (13) - -
24 5 - -
12,334 12,668 13 39
811) (578) (225) (297)
(3,158) (3,0086) (16,658) (6,508)
3,807 - - -
4,354 4,428 - -
- 1,265 - -
- 1,128 - (609)
(2,039) (1,228) (1,801) (1,023)
49 193 - 1
(29) - (29) -
- (7,179) - -
(13,739) 75 (18) -
{139) (5,436) - 291
15,992 9,657 (1,347) (922)
4 (160) - -
- - (6,200) -
(5,379) 84 25 (31)
- - 18,612 18,359
(11.467) 3,493 | | (549} 566

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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ADDENDUM

AUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TNGB FOR THE FYE 31 DECEMBER

2014 (Cont’d)

THE NOMAD GROUP BHD
(Co. No. 426627-H)
(incorporated in Malaysia)
AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (continued)

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014

Cash (used in)/generated from
operations

Income tax refund

Income tax paid

Interest received

Net cash (used in)/generated from
operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Dividend received

Proceeds from disposal of:
- property, plant and equipment
- other investments
- non-current asset held for sale
Acquisition of:
- property, plant and equipment
- financial asset at fair value
through profit or loss

Net cash generated from/(used in)
investing activities

Cash flows from financing
activities

Repayment of term loans

Interest paid

Proceeds from bank borrowings

Subscription of Redeemable Non-
Cumulative Convertible
Preference Shares

Redemption of Redeemable Non-
Cumutative Convertible

Preference Shares
Dividends paid

Net cash {used in)/generated from
financing activities

Net increase/(decrease) in cash
and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at 1
January

Effect of exchange rate changes

Cash and cash equivalents at 31
December

Note

()

Group Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
RM’000 RWM'000 RW’000 RM'G00
(850) 12,974 10,441 17,972
26 1,856 - 6
(1,698) (2,788) (107) (50)
809 566 | | 225 297
(1,713) 12,608 10,559 18,225
3,158 3,008 16,658 6,506
23,842 96 18 -
15,869 17,528 10,131 14,190
18,484 27,637 18,484 -
(3,705) (19,060) (31) -
(34,430) L(45,22@J {32,180 (36,200)
23,218 (16,013) 13,080 (15,504)
(8,600) (16,394) - -
(4,354) (4,428) - -
1,511 15,225 - -
- - (5,300) (23,353)
- - - 34,083
(4,461) (8,365) (4,461) (8,365)
(15,904) (13,962} 9,761 2,365
5,601 (17,367) 13,878 5,086
20,509 35,362 8,146 3,060
8,691 2,514 - .
34,801 20,509 22,024 L. 8148,

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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ADDENDUM

AUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TNGB FOR THE FYE 31 DECEMBER

2014 (Cont’d)

THE NOMAD GROUP BHD
(Co. No. 426627-H)
(Incorporated in Malaysia)
AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS {continued)
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014

{i) Cash and cash equivalents
Group Company

2014 2013 2014 2013

RM’000 RM’000 RM’000 RM’000

Deposits placed with licensed banks 27,490 13,237 21,700 7,908

Cash and bank balances 7,636 7,272 324 241

35,126 20,509 22,024 8,146

Bank overdraft (325) - - -

34,801 20,509 22,024 8,146

The accampanying notes form an integral part of the financial stalements.
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ADDENDUM

AUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TNGB FOR THE FYE 31 DECEMBER

2014 (Cont'd)

THE NOMAD GROUP BHD

(Co. No. 426627-H)

(Incorporated in Malaysia)
AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2014

1. Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the Group and of the Company have been prepared in
accordance with Malaysian Financial Reporting Standards ("MFRSs"), International

Financial Reporting Standards and the Companies Act, 1965 in Malaysia.

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Group and
the Company will continue as going concern which contemplates the realisation of assets
and settlement of liabilities in the normal course of business.

(a) Standards issued and effective

On 1 January 2014, the following new and amended MFRSs and IC Interpretations
are mandatory for annual financial periods beginning on or after 1 January 2014.

Description

Amendments to MFRS 10, Consolidated Financial
Statements: Investment Entities

Amendments to MFRS 12, Disclosure of Interest in
Other Entities: Investment Entities

Amendments to MFRS 127, Separate Financial
Statements : Investment Entities

Amendments to MFRS 132, Offsetting Financial Assets
and Financial Liabilities

Amendments to MFRS 136, impairment of Assets —
Recoverable Amount Disclosures for Non-
Financial Assets

Amendments to MFRS 139, Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement ~ Novation of
Derivatives and Continuation of Hedge Accounting

IC Interpretation 21 Levies

Amendments to MFRS 119, Defined benefit plans:
Employee Contributions

Annual improvements to MFRSs 2010 — 2012 cycle

- MFRS 2, Share-based payment

- MFRS 3, Business combinations

- MFRS 8, Operating Segmenis

- MFRS 118, Property, plant and equipment

- MFRS 124, Related party disclosures

- MFRS 138, Intangible assets

Effective for

annual periods

beginning on
or after

1 January 2014
1 January 2014
1 January 2014
1 January 2014

1 January 2014

1 January 2014

1 January 2014
1 July 2014

1 July 2014
1 July 2014
1 July 2014
1 July 2014
1 July 2014
1 July 2014
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ADDENDUM

AUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TNGB FOR THE FYE 31 DECEMBER
2014 (Cont’d)

THE NOMAD GROUP BHD
(Co. No. 426627-H)
(Incorporated in Malaysia)
AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2014

1. Basis of preparation

(a) Standards issued and effective (continued)

Effective for
annual periods
beginning on
Description or after
o Annual improvements to MFRSs 2011 — 2013 cycle,
amendments to

- MFRS 3, Business combinations 1 July 2014
- MFRS 13, Fair value measurement 1 July 2014
- MFRS 140, Investment property 1 July 2014

The Directors expect that the adoption of the new and amended MFRSs and IC
Interpretations above will not have any material impact on the financial statements in
the pericd of initial application.

(b) Standards issued but not yet effective

The Group and the Company have not adopted the following amendments and IC
Interpretations that have been issued but not yet effective:

Effective for
annual periods
beginning on

Description or after
. Amendments to MFRS 101, Presentation of Financial
Staternents: Disclosure Initiative 1 January 2016

o Amendments to MFRS 10, Consolidated Financial

Statements: Sale or Contribution of Assets between

an investor and its Associate or Joint Venture 1 January 20186
) Amendments to MFRS 10, Consolidated Financial

Statements: Investment Entities- Applying the

Consolidation Exception 1 January 20186
. Amendments to MFRS 12, Disclosure of Interest in Other

Entities:  Investment  Entities- Applying  the

Consolidation Exception 1 January 2016

. Amendments to MFRS 127, Separate Financial
Statements; Equity Method in Separate Financial

Statements 1 January 2016
o Amendments to MFRS 128, investment in Associates:

Investment Entities- Applying the Consolidation

Exceplion 1 January 2016
o Amendments to MFRS 128, Investment in Associates:

Sale or Contribution of Assets between an investor

and its Associate or Joint Venture 1 January 2016
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ADDENDUM

AUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TNGB FOR THE FYE 31 DECEMBER

2014 (Cont'd)

THE NOMAD GROUP BHD
(Co. No. 426627-H)
{incorporated in Malaysia)
AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2014

1. Basis of preparation (continued)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Standards issued but not yet effective (continued)

Effective for

annual periods

beginning on

Description or after

. MFRS 14, Regulatory Deferral Accounts 1 January 2016
) Amendment to MFRS 118, Property, Plant and
Equipment: Classification of Acceptable Methods of

Depreciation and Amortisation 1 January 2016
. Amendment to MFRS 116, Property, Plant and

Equipment: Agriculture : Bearer Plants 1 January 2016
. Amendments to MFRS 11, Accounting for Acquisitions of

Interest in Joint Operations 1 January 2016

. Amendment to MFRS 138, Intangible Assets:

Classification of Acceptable Methods of Depreciation

and Amortisation 1 January 2016
. Amendment to MFRS 141, Agriculture : Bearer Plant 1 January 2016
o Annual improvements to MFRSs 2012 - 2014 cycle,

amendments to
- MFRS 5, Non-current Assets Held for Sale and 1 January 2016

Discontinued operations

- MFRS 7, Financial Instruments : Disclosure 1 January 2016
- MFRS 119, Employee Benefits 1 January 2016
- MFRS 134, Interim Financial Reporting 1 January 2016
. MFRS 15, Revenue from Contract with Customers 1 January 2017
. MFRS 9, Financial Instruments 1 January 2018

The Directors expect that the adoption of the amendments and |C Interpretations above
will not have any material impact on the financial statements in the pericd of initial
application.

Basis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis other than as
disclosed in Note 2 to the financial statements.

Critical accounting estimates and judgements

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated by the Directors and management
and are based on historical experience and other factors, including expectations of
future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. The
estimates and judgements that affect the application of the Group's accounting policies
and disclosures, and have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses are discussed below:
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ADDENDUM

AUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TNGB FOR THE FYE 31 DECEMBER

2014 (Cont'd)

THE NOMAD GROUP BHD

(Co. No. 426627-H)

(Incorporated in Malaysia)
AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2014

1. Basis of preparation (continued)

{d) Critical accounting estimates and judgements (continued)

()

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

Income Taxes

There are certain transactions and computations for which the ultimate tax
determination may be different from the initial estimate. The Group and the
Company recognise tax liabilities based on its understanding of the
prevailing tax laws and estimates of whether such taxes will be due in the
ordinary course of business. Where the final outcome of these matters is
different from the amounts that were initially recognised, such difference will
impact the income tax and deferred tax provisions in the year in which such
determination is made.

Depreciation of Property, Plant and Equipment

The estimates for the residual values, useful lives and related depreciation
charges for the property, plant and equipment are based on commercial and
production factors which could change significantly as a result of technical
innovatigns and competitors' actions in response to the market conditions.

The Group and the Company anticipate that the residual values of its
property, plant and equipment will be insignificant. As a result, residual
values are not being taken into consideration for the computation of the
depreciable amount.

Changes in the expected level of usage and technological development
could impact the economic useful lives and the residual values of these
assets, therefore future depreciation charges could be revised.

Impairment of Non-financial Assets

When the recoverable amount of an asset is determined based on the
estimated value in use of the cash-generating unit to which the asset is
allocated, the management is required to make an estimate of the expected
future cash flows from the cash-generating unit and also to apply a suitable
discount rate in order to determine the present value of those cash flows.

Fair Value Estimates for Certain Financial Assets and Liablilities

The Company carries certain financial assets and fiabilities at fair value,
which requires use of accounting estimates and judgement. While significant
components of fair value measurement were determined using verifiable
objective evidence, the amount of changes in fair value would differ if the
Company uses different valuation methodologies. Any changes in fair value
of these assets and liabilities would affect profit and/or equity.
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ADDENDUM

AUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TNGB FOR THE FYE 31 DECEMBER

2014 (Cont’d)

THE NOMAD GROUP BHD

(Co. No. 426627-H)

(incorporated in Malaysia)
AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2014

1. Basis of preparation {continued)

(d)

Critical accounting estimates and judgements (continued)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

Impairment of Trade and Non-trade Receivables

An impairment [oss is recognised when there is an objective evidence
that a financial asset is impaired. Management specifically reviews
its trade and non-trade receivables and analyses its historical bad
debts, customer concentrations, customer creditworthiness, current
economic trends and changes in the customer payment terms when
making a judgment to evaluate the adequacy of the impairment
losses. Where there is objective evidence of impairment, the amount
and timing of future cash flows are estimated based on historical loss
experience for assets with similar credit risk characteristics. If the
expectation is different from the estimation, such difference will
impact the carrying value of receivables.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities

Deferred tax implications arising from the changes in corporate
income tax rates are measured with reference to the estimated
realisation and settlement of temporary differences in the future
periods in which the tax rates are expected to apply, based on the
tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporiing date.
While management’s estimates on the realisation and settlement of
temporary differences are based on the available information at the
reporting date, changes in business strategy, future operating
performance and other factors could potentially impact on the actual
timing and amount of temporary differences realised and settled. Any
difference between the actual amount and the estimated amount
would be recognised in the profit or loss in the period in which actual
realisation and settlement occurs.

Impairment of Goodwill

Goodwill is tested for impairment annually and at other times when
such indicators exist. Goodwill acquired in a business combination is
allocated to cash-generating units, or groups of cash-generating
units, that is expected to benefit from the synergies of the
combination.
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ADDENDUM

AUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TNGB FOR THE FYE 31 DECEMBER

2014 (Cont’d)

THE NOMAD GROUP BHD

(Co. No, 426627-H)

(Incorporated in Malaysia)
AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2014

1. Basis of preparation (continued)

(d)

Critical accounting estimates and judgements (continued)

(Vi)

(ix)

Allowance for impairment in value of investment in Redee)nab/e Non-
Cumulative Convertible Preference Shares ("RNCCPS”)

The Group reviews the carrying amounts of RNCCPS at the end of
each reporting period to determine whether there is any indication of
impairment. The review is based on an assessment of the financial
performance of the investee companies based on their latest financial
information.

Carrying Valjue of Investment in Subsidiaries

Investments in subsidiaries are reviewed for impairment annually in
accordance with its accounting policy as disclosed in Note 2(g)(ii) to
the financial statements, or whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying values may not be
recoverable.

Significant judgement is required in the estimation of the present
value of future cash flows generated by the subsidiaries, which
involves uncertainties and are significantly affected by assumptions
and judgements made regarding estimates of future cash flows and
discount rates. Changes in assumptions could significantly affect the
carrying value of investments in subsidiaries.

2. Summary of significant accounting policies

(a)

Foreign currencies

(i)

Functional and presentation currency

The individual financial statements of the Group and of the Company
are measured using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which those entities operate (“the functional
currency”). The consolidated financial statements are presented in
Ringgit Malaysia (RM), which is also the Group and the Company’s
functional currency.
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ADDENDUM

AUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TNGB FOR THE FYE 31 DECEMBER
2014 (Contd)

THE NOMAD GROUP BHD

(Co. No. 426627-H)

{Incorporated in Malaysia)
AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2014

2.

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

(a)

Foreign currencies (continued)

(i)

iii)

Foreign currency transactions

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
transtlated at the rate of exchange ruling at the reporting date. Non-
monetary items denominated in foreign currencies that are measured
at historical cost are translated using the exchange rates as at the
dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items denominated in
foreign currencies measured at fair value are translated using the
exchange rates at the date when the fair value was determined.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or
on translating maonetary items at the reporting date are recognised in
profit or loss except for exchange differences arising on monetary
items that form part of the Group and of the Company's net
investment in foreign operations, which are recognised initially in
other comprehensive income and accumulated under foreign
currency translation reserve in equity. The foreign currency
translation reserve is reclassified from equity to profit or loss of the
Group and of the Company on disposal of the foreign operation.

Exchange differences arising on the translation of non-monetary
items carried at fair value are included in profit or Joss for the period
except for the differences arising on the translation of non-monetary
items in respect of which gains and losses are recognised directly in
equity. Exchange differences arising from such non-monetary items
are also recognised directly in equity.

Foreign operations

The resuits and financial position of foreign operations that have a
functional currency that is different from the presentation currency
(R of the consolidated financial statements are translated into RM.

The assets and liabilities of foreign operations are translated into RM
at the rate of exchange ruling at the end of each reporting period and
income and expenses are translated at average exchange rates for
the year. The exchange differences arising on the transiation are
taken directly to other comprehensive income.
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ADDENDUM

AUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TNGB FOR THE FYE 31 DECEMBER

2014 (Cont’d)

THE NOMAD GROQUP BHD

(Co. No. 426627-H)

{incorporated in Malaysia)
AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2014

2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

(a)

Foreign currencies (continued)

(iii)

Foreign operations (continued)

On disposal of aforeign operation, the cumulative amount recognised
in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity under
foreign currency translation reserve relating to that particular foreign
operation is recognised in the profit or loss.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the acquisition of
fareign operations are treated as assets and liabilities of the foreign
operations and are recorded in the functional currency of the fareign
operations and translated at the closing rate at the end of each
reporting period.

The principle exchange rates used at the end of the reporting period for the
translation of foreign currencies are as follows:

2014 2013

RM RM

1 Singapore Dollar 2.65 2.58
100 Thai Baht 10.63 9.96
100 Indonesia Rupiah 0.03 0.03
100 Philippines Peso 7.80 7.38
100 Vietnamese Dong 0.02 0.02
1 United States Dollar 3.50 3.28

Basis of consolidation

(i)

Subsidiaries

In the Company's separate financial statements, investments in
subsidiaries are measured in the Company's statement of financial
position at cost less any impairment losses,

The Group adopted MFRS 10, Consolidated Finarncial Statements in
the current financial year. This has resulted in changes to the
following policies:
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ADDENDUM

AUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TNGB FOR THE FYE 31 DECEMBER
2014 (Cont’d)

THE NOMAD GROUP BHD

(Co. No. 426627-H)

{Incorporated in Malaysia)
AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2014

2.

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

(b)

Basis of consolidation (continued)

(i)

(i)

Subsidiaries (continued)

e Control exists when the Group is exposed, or has rights, to
variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has the
ability to affect those return through its power over the entity. In
the previous financial year, controf exists when the Group has the
ability tc exercise its power to govern the financial and operating
policies of an entity so as fo obtain benefits from its activities.

¢ Potential voting rights are considered when assessing control
only when such rights are substantive. In the previous financial
years, potential voting rights are considered when assessing
control when such rights are presently exercisable.

e The Group considers it has de facto power over an investee
when, despite not having the majority of voting rights, it has the
current ability to direct the activities of the investee that
significantly affect the investee’s return.

The change in accounting policy has been made retrospectively and
in accordance with the transition provision of MFRS 10. The adoption
of MFRS 10 has no significant impact to the financial statements of
the Group.

Accounting for business combinations

The consolidated financial statements comprise the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries as at the reporting
date. A subsidiary is consolidated from the date of acquisition, being
the date on which the Company obtains control, and continues to be
consolidated until the date that such contro] ceases.

The financial statements of the subsidiaries used in the preparation
of the consolidated financial statements are prepared for the same
reporting date as the Company.

Acquisitions of subsidiary are accounted for by applying the
acguisition method.
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ADDENDUM

AUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TNGB FOR THE FYE 31 DECEMBER

2014 (Cont'd)

THE NOMAD GROUP BHD

(Co. No. 426627-H)

(Incorporated in Malaysia)
AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2014

2, Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

(b}

Basis of consolidation (continued)

()

Accounting for business combinations (continued)

Acquisitions between 1 January 2006 to 1 January 2011

Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities and contingent liabilities
assumed in a business combination are measured initially at their fair
values at the acquisition date. Adjustments to those fair values
relating to previously held interests are treated as a revaluation and
recognised in other comprehensive income.

The cost of a business combination is measured as the aggregate of
the fair values, at the date of exchange, of the assets given, liabilities
incurred or assumed, and equity instruments issued, plus any costs
directly attributable to the business combination.

Any excess of the cost of business combination over the Group's
share in the net fair value of the acquired subsidiary's identifiable
assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities is recorded as goodwill on
the statement of financial position. Any excess of the Group’s share
in the net fair value of the acquired subsidiary’s identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities over the cost of business
combination is recognised as income in the profit or loss on the date
of acquisition.

When the Group acquires a business, embedded derivatives
separated from the host contract by the acquiree are reassessed on
acquisition unless the business combination results in a change in
the terms of the contract that significantly modifies the cash flows
that would otherwise be required under the contract.

Acquisitions on or after 1 January 2011

For acquisitions on or after 1 January 2011, the Group measures
goodwill at the acquisition date as:

v The fair value of the consideration transferred; plus

v The recognised amount of any non-controlling interests in the
acquiree; plus

v If the business combination is achieved in stages, the fair
value of the existing equity interest in the acquiree; less

v The net recognised amount (generally fair valug) of the

identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed.

29



ADDENDUM

AUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TNGB FOR THE FYE 31 DECEMBER

2014 (Cont’d)

THE NOMAD GROUP BHD

(Co. No. 426627-H)

(Incorporated in Malaysia)
AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2014

2. Summary of significant accounting policies {(continued)

{b)

Basis of consolidation {(continued)

(il

(il

Accounting for business combinations (continued)

When the excess is negative, a bargain purchase gain is recognised
immediately in profit or loss.

The consideration transferred does not include amounts related (o
the settlement of pre-existing relationships. Such amounts are
generally recognised in profit or loss.

Other than those associated with the issue of debt or equity
securities, cost related with a business combination are expensed as
incurred.

Any contingent consideration payable is recognised at fair value at
the acquisition date. If the contingent consideration is classified as
equity, it is not remeasured and settlement is accounted for within
equity. Otherwise, subsequent changes to the fair value of the
contingent consideration are recognised in profit or loss,

When share-based payment awards (replacement awards) are
required to be exchanged for awards held by the acquiree's
employees {acquiree’s awards) and relate to past services, then all
or a portion of the amount of the acquirer's replacement awards is
included in measuring the consideration transferred in the business
combination. This determination is based on the market-based value
of the replacement awards compared with the market-based value of
the acquiree’s awards and the extent to which the replacement
awards relate to past and / or future service.

Loss of control

Upon the loss of control of a subsidiary, the Group derecognises the
assets and liabilities of the subsidiary, any non-controiling interests
and the other components of equity related to the subsidiary. Any
surplus or deficit arising on the loss of control is recognised in the
profit or loss. If the Group retains any interest in the previous
subsidiary, then such interest is measured at fair value at the date
that control is lost. Subsequently it is accounted for as an equity
accounted investee or as an available-for-sale financial asset
depending on the level of influence retained.
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2.

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

(b)

Basis of consoiidation (continued)

(iii)

(iv)

Loss of control (continued)

An associate is an entity, not being a subsidiary or a joint venture, in
which the Group has significant influence. An associate is equity
accounted for from the date the Group obtains significant influence
until the date the Group ceases to have significant influence over the
associate.

Associate

The Group's invesiments in associates are accounted for using the
equity method. Under the equity method, the investment in
associates is measured in the statement of financial position at cost
plus post acquisition changes in the Group's share of net assets of
the associates. Goodwill relating to associates is included in the
carrying amount of the investments.

Any excess of the Group's share of the net fair value of the associates
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities over the cost of
the investments is excluded from the carrying amount of the
investments and is instead included as income in the determination
of the Group's share of the associates profit or loss for the period in
which the investment is acquired.

When the Group's share of losses in an associate equals or exceeds
its interest in the associate, the Group does not recognise further
losses, unless it has incurred abligations or made payments on behalf
of the associate.

After application of the equity method, the Group determines whether
it is necessary to recognise an additional impairment loss on the
group investment in its associates. The Group determines at each
reporting period whether there is any objective evidence that the
investment in the associates is impaired.

If this is the case, the Group calculates the amount of impairment as
the difference between the recoverable amount of the associate and
its carrying value and recognises the amount in profit or loss,

The financial statements of the associates are prepared as of the
same reporting date as the Group. Where necessary, adjustments
are made to bring the accounting policies in line with those of the
Group.
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{b)

Basis of consolidation (continued)

(iv)

(v)

Associate (continueq)

In the Company's separate financial statements, investments in

associates are stated at cost less impairment fosses. On disposal of

such investments, the difference between net disposal proceeds and
their carrying amounts is included in profit or loss.

Transactions eliminated on consolidation

Intra-group balances and transactions, and any unrealised income
and expenses arising from intra-group transactions, are eliminated in
preparing the consolidated financial statements.

Unrealised gains arising from transactions with equity accounted
associates are eliminated against the investment to the extent of the
Group'’s interest in the associates and jointly controlled entities.
Unrealised losses are eliminated in the same way as unrealised
gains, but only to the extent that there is no evidence of impairment.

Revenue

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to the Group and to the Company and the revenue can be reliahly
measured.

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or
receivable, net of returns and provisions, trade discounts and rebates.

(i

(i)

(i)

Room revenue

Room revenue is recognised on the accrual basis when the services
are rendered.

Food and beverage revenue

Food and beverage revenue is recoegnised on an accrual basis when
the services are rendered.

Rendering of services

Revenue is recognised upon the rendering of services and when the
outcome of the transaction can be estimated reliably.
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
{c) Revenue (continued)
(iv) Interest income
Interest income is recognised as it accrues on time proportion basis.
(v) Dividend income

Dividend income is recognised when the Corpany's right to receive
payment is established.

(vi) Management fees

Management fees are recognised on accrual basis.
(vii)  Rental income

Rental income is recognised on a time proportion basis over the lease
term.

{d) Employee benefits
0 Short term benefits

Wages, salaries, bonuses and social security contributions are
recognised as an expense in the financial year in which the
associated services are rendered by employees of the Group and of
the Company.

The Group and the Company recognise the expected cost of
accumulated paid absences when the employees rendered services
that increases their entitlement to future paid absences. In the case
of non-accumulating paid absences, it is recognised when absences
occurs,

(i) Defined contribution plans
The Group's and the Company’s contribution to defined contribution
plans is charged to the profit or loss in the period in which it incurred.

Once the contributions are settled, the Group and the Company have
no further liability in respect of the defined contribution plans.
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(e)

()

Borrowing costs

All interest and other cosfs incurred in connection with borrowings are
expensed as incurred as part of finance costs, Finance costs comprise
interest paid and payable on borrowings. Borrowing costs directly
attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets,
which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get
ready for their intended use or sale, are capitalised as part of the cost of
those assets.

Tax expense

()

(i)

Current tax

Current tax is the amount of income taxes payable or recoverable in
respect of the taxable profit or tax loss for a period. Current tax
liability or assets for the current and prior periods shall be measured
at the amount expected to be paid to, or recovered from, the tax
authorities, using the tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted
or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Current taxes are recognised in profit or loss except to the extent that
the tax relates to items recognised outside profit or loss, either in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary
differences arising belween the tax bases of assets and liabilities and
their carrying amounts in the financial statements.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary
differences other than those that arise from goodwill or excess of the
acquirer's interest in the net fair value of the acquiree's identifiable
assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities over the business
combination costs or from the initial recognition of an asset or liability
in a transaction which is not a business combination and at the time of
the transaction, affects neither accounting profit nor taxable profit.

Deferred tax assets are recognhised for all deductible temporary
differences, unused tax losses and unused tax credits to the extent
that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against
which the deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses and
unused tax credits can be utilised.
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{f) Tax expense (continued)
(i) Deferred tax (continued)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that
are expected to apply in the period when the asset is realised or the
liability is settled, based on the tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted at the end of the reparting period.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a fegaily
enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax
liabilities and when the deferred taxes relate to the same taxation
authority.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is
recognised outside profit or loss. Deferred tax items are recegnised in
correlation to the wunderlying transactions either in other
comprehensive income or direcily in equity and deferred tax arising
from a business combination is included in the resulting goodwill or
excess of the acquirer's interest in the net fair value of the acquiree's
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities over the business

combination.
(g} Impairment
(i) impairment of financial assets

The Group and the Company assess at the end of each reporting
period whether there is any objective evidence that a financial asset
or group of financial assets measured at amortised cost is impaired.
If any such evidence exists, the Group and the Company measure its
impairment loss as the difference between the assets carrying
amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows
discounted at the financial asset's original effective interest rate.

Objective evidence of impairment for a portfolio of receivables could
include the Group's and the Company's past experience of collecting
payments, an increase in the number of delayed payments in the
portfolio past the average credit period and observable changes in
national or local ecanomic conditions that correlate with default on

receivables.
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Summary of significant accounting policies {continued)

(9)

Impairment (continued)

(i)

(i)

Impairment of financial asselts (continued)

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by the
impairment loss directly for all financial assets with the exception of
trade receivables, where the carrying amount is reduced through the
use of an impairment account. When a trade receivable becomes
uncollectible, it is written off against the impairment account.

If in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an event
ocecurring after the impairment was recognised, the previously
recognised impairment loss is reversed to the extent that the carrying
amount of the asset does not exceed its amortised cost at the reversal
date. The amount of such reversal is recognised in profit or loss.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Group and the Company assess at the end of each reporting
period whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired.
ff any such indication exists, the Group and the Company shall
estimate the recoverable amount of the asset.

An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value
less costs to sell and its value in use. For the purpose of assessing
impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there
are separately identifiable cash flows {(cash-generating units
("CGU").

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows expected
to be generated by the asset are discounted to their present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
asset. Where the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its
recoverable amount, the asset is written down to its recoverable
amount. Impairment losses recognised in respect of a CGU or groups
of CGUs are allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any
goodwill allocated to those units or groups of units and then, to reduce
the carrying amount of the other assets in the unit or groups of units
on a pro-rata hasis.

Impairment losses are recognised in profit or loss except for assets
that are previously revalued where the revaluation was taken to other
comprehensive income. [n this case the impairment is also
recognised in other comprehensive income up to the amount of any
previous revaiuation.
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

(g)

{h)

Impairment (continued)

(i) Impairment of nan-financial assets (continued)

An assessment is made at the end of each reporting period as to
whether there is any indication that previously recognised impairment
losses may no longer exist or may have decreased.

A previously recognised impairment loss for an asset ather than
goodwill is reversed only if there has been a change in the estimates
used to determine the asset’s recoverable amount since the last
impairment loss was recognised. If that is the case, the carrying
amount of the asset shall be increased to its recoverable amount. The
increase cannot exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been
recognised previously.

Areversal of an impairment loss for an asset other than goodwill shall
be recognised immediately in profit or loss, unless the asset is carried
at revajued amount.

Property, plant and equipment

All items of property, plant and equipment are initially recorded at cost. The
cost of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised as an asset if,
and only if, it can be refiably measured and it is probable that future economic
benefits will flow to the Group and to the Company.

Subsequent to initial recognition, property, plant and equipment are
measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses. When significant parts of property, plant and equipment
are required to be replaced in intervals, the Group and the Company
recognise such parts as individual assets with specific useful lives and
depreciation, respectively. Likewise, when a major inspection is performed,
its cost is recognised in the carrying amount of the property, plant and
equipment as a replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied. All other
repair and maintenance costs are recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

Renovation in progress is not depreciated as these assets are not available
for use. Depreciation will commence on these assets when they are ready
for their intended use on straight line basis.

Freehold land has indefinite useful life and is not depreciated.
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(h)

Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Depreciation is computed on a straight line basis over the estimated useful
Jives of the assets as follows: '

Buildings 2%
Leasehold land and buildings Over the remaining lease term
Computer equipment and software 10% - 33.33%
Furniture, fittings and office equipment 10% - 33.33%
Renovation 12.5% - 20%
Motor vehicles 20%

The carrying values of property, plant and equipment are reviewed for
impairment when events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying values may not be recoverable.

The residual value, useful life and depreciation method are reviewed at the
end of each reporting period, and adjusted praspectively.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or
when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal.

Any gain or loss on derecognition of the asset is included in the profit or loss
in the year the asset is derecognised.

Intangible assets
Goodwill on consolidation

Goodwill is initially measured at cost. Following initial recognition, goodwill is
measured at cost less accumulated impairment losses.

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acquired is allocated, from
the acquisition date, to each of the Group’s cash-generating units or groups
of cash-generating units that are expected to benefit from the synergies of
the combination.

The cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated is tested for
impairment annually and whenever there is an indication that the cash-
generating unit may be impaired, by comparing the carrying amount of the
cash-generating unit, including the allocated goodwill, with the recoverable
amount of the cash-generating unit. Where the recoverable amount of the
cash-generating unit is less than the carrying amount, an impairment loss is
recognised in the profit or loss. Impairment losses recognised for goodwill
are not reversed in subseguent periods.
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Suminary of significant accounting policies {continued)

{0

()

Intangible assets {(continued)

Where goodwill forms part of a cash-generating unit and part of the operation
within that cash-generating unit is disposed of, the goodwill associated with
the operation disposed of is included in the carrying amount of the operation
when determining the gain or loss on disposal of the operation. Goodwill
disposed of in this circumstance is measured based on the relative fair values
of the operations disposed of and the portion of the cash-generating unit
retained.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the acquisition of foreign
operation on or after 1 January 2006 are treated as assets and liabilities of
the foreign operations and are recorded in the functional currency of the
foreign operations and translated in accordance with the accounting policy
set out in Note 1(a) to the financial statements.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments which arose on acquisitions of foreign
operation before 1 January 2006 are deemed to be assets and liabilities of
the Group and of the Company and are recorded in RM at the rates prevailing
at the date of acquisition.

Financial assets

Financial assets are recognised in the statement of financial position when,
and only when, the Group and the Company become a party to the
contractual provisions of the financial instrument.

When financial assets are recognised initially, they are measured at fair
value, plus, in the case of financial assets not at fair value through profit or
loss, directly attributable transaction costs.

The Group and the Company determine the classification of their financial
assets atinitial recognition, and the categories include financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss, loans and receivables, held-to-maturity
investments and available-for-sale financial assets.

{0 Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets are classified as financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss if they are held for trading or are designated as
such upon initial recognition.

Subsequent to initial recognition, financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss are measured at fair value, without any
deduction for transaction costs it may incur on sale or other disposal.
Changes in fair value are recognised in profit or loss.
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() Financial assets (continued)
(i) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Financial assets af fair value through profit or loss could be
presented as current or non-current, Financial assets that are held
primarily for trading purposes are presented as current whereas
financial assets that are not held primarily for trading purposes are
presented as current or non-current based on the settlement date.

(ii) LLoans and receivables

Financial assets that are non-derivative with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active market are classified as
loans and receivables.

Subsequent” to initial recognition, loans and receivables are
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.
Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the loans and
receivables are derecognised or impaired, and through the
amortisation process.

Loans and receivables are classified as current assets, except for
those having maturity dates later than 12 months after the reporting
date which are classified as non-current.

(iiny Held-to-maturity investments

Financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed
maturity are classified as held-to-maturity when the Group and the
Company have the positive intention and ability to hold the
investment to maturity.

Subsequent to initial recognition, held-to-maturity investments are
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the held-to-
maturity investments are derecognised or impaired, and through the
amortisation process.

Held-lo-maturity investments are classified as non-current assets,

except for those having maturity within 12 months after the reporting
date which are classified as current,
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i Financial assets (continued)
(iv)  Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are financial assets that are
designated as available for sale or are not classified in any of the
three preceding categories.

After initial recognition, available-for-sale financial assets are
measured at fair value. Any gains or losses from changes in fair value
of the financial assets are recognised in other comprehensive
income, except that impairment losses, foreign exchange gains and
losses on monetary instruments and interest calculated using the
effective interest method are recognised in profit or loss. The
cumulative gain  or loss previously recognised in other
comprehensive income is reclassified from equity to profit or loss as
a reclassification adjustment when the financial asset is
derecognised. Interest income calculated using the effective interest
method is recognised in profit or loss. Dividends on an available-for-
sale equity instrument are recognised in profit or loss when the
Group and the Company's right to receive payment is established.

Investments in equity instruments whose fair value cannot be reliably
measured are measured at cost less impairment loss.

Available-for-sale financial assets are classified as non-current
assels uniess they are expected to be realised within 12 months after
the reporting date.

A financial asset is derecognised when the contractual right to receive cash
flows from the asset has expired. On derecognition of a financial asset in its
entirety, the difference between the carrying amount and the sum of the
consideration received and any cumulative gain or loss that had been
recognised in other comprehensive income is recognised in profit or loss.

Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets
that require delivery of assets within the period generally established by
regulation or convention in the marketplace concerned. All regular way
purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised or derecognised on
the trade date i.e., the date that the Group and the Company commit to
purchase or sell the asset.
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(k) Inventories

tnventories which consist of food, beverage and consumables, are stated at
the lower of cost (determined on the first in first out basis) and net realisable
value. Cost includes the purchase and the incidental cost incurred in bringing
the inventories to their present location and condition.

Net realisable value represents the estimate selling price less all estimated
costs of completion and costs to be incurred in marketing, selling and
distribution.

) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on hand and demand
deposits that are readily convertible to known amount of cash and which are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

{m} Non-current assets classified as held for sale

Assets, or disposal groups comprising assets and liabilities, that are
expected to be recovered primarily through sale or distribution to owners
rather than through continuing use, are classified as held for sale or
distribution, immediately before classification as held for sale or distribution,
the assets, or components of a disposal group, are remeastred in
accordance with the Group's accounting policies. Thereafter generally the
assets, or disposal group, are measured at the fower of their carrying amount
and fair value less cost of disposal.

Any impairment loss on a disposal group is first allocated to goodwill, and
then to remaining assets and liabilities on pro rata basis, except that no loss
is allocated to inventories, financial assets, deferred tax assets, and
investment property, which continue to be measured in accordance with the
Group's accounting policies.

Impairment losses on initial classification as held for sale or distribution and
subsequent gains or losses on remeasurement are recognised in profit or
loss. Gains are not recognised in excess of any cumulative impairment loss.

Intangible assets and propenty, plant and equipment once classified as held
for sale or distribution are not amortised or depreciated. In addition, equity
accounting of associates and joint ventures ceases once classified as held
for sale or distribution.
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(n)  Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are classified according to the substance of the
contractual arrangements entered info and the definitions of a financial
liability.

Financial liabilities are recognised in the statement of financial position
when, and only when, the Group and the Company become a party to the
contractual provisions of the financial instrument. Financial liabilities are
classified as either financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss or
other financial liabilities measured at amortised cost.

(i) Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial
liabitities held for trading and financial liabilities designated upon
initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities held for trading include derivatives entered into by
the Group and the Company that do not meet the hedge accounting
criteria. Derivative liabilities are initially measured at fair value and
subsequently stated at fair value, with any resultant gains or losses
recognised in profit or {oss. Net gains or losses on derivatives include
exchange differences.

The Group and the Company have not desighated any financial
liabilities as at fair value through profit or loss.

(i) Other financial liabilities measured at amortised cost

The Group's and the Gompany's other financial liabilities include
trade and non-trade payables.

Trade and non-trade payables are recognised initially at fair value
plus directly attributable transaction costs and are subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is
extinguished. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from
the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing
liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is
treated as a derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new
liability, and the difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised
in profit or loss.
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{0) Operating leases

The Group as Lessee

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in profit or loss on
a straight-line basis over the lease term.

The Group as Lessor

Assets leased out under operating leases are presented in the statements
of financial position according to the nature of the assets. Rental income
from operating leases is recognised on a straight line basis over the term of
the relevant lease. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging
an operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and
recognised on a straight line basis over the lease term.

(p) Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group and the Company have a present
obligation {legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable
that an outflow of economic resources will be required to settle the obligation
and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

Provisions are reviewed at the end of each reporting period and adjusted to
reflect the current best estimate. If it is no longer probable that an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation, the provision shall be reversed. Where the effect of the time value
of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate
that reflects, where appropriate, the risk specific to the liability and the
present value of the expenditure expected to be required to settle the
obligation.

{a) Contingencies

A contingent liability or asset is a possible obligation or asset that arises from
past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence
or non-occurrence of uncertain fulure event(s) not wholly within the control
of the Group and of the Company.

Contingent liabilities and assets are not recognised in the Statements of
Financial Position of the Group and of the Company.
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(r)

(s)

Operating segment

For managemeni purposes, the Group and the Company are crganised into
operaling segments based on types of services. The management of the
Group and of the Company regularly reviews the segment results in order to
allocate resources to the segments and to assess the segment performance.
Additional disclosures on each of these segments are shown in Note 30 to
the financial statements, including the factors used to identify the reportable
segments and the measurement basis of segment information.

Equity instrument

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets
of the Group and of the Company after deducting all of its liabilities. Ordinary
shares are equity instruments.

Ordinary shares are recorded at the proceeds received, net of directly attributable
incremental transaction costs. Dividends on ordinary shares are recognised in
equity in the period in which they are declared.

Fair value measurement

Fair value of an asset or a liability, except for share-based payment and lease
transactions, is determined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or
paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at
the measurement date. The measurement assumes that the transactions to sell
the asset or transfer the liability takes place either in the principle market or in the
absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market.

For non-financial asset, the fair value measurement takes into account a market
participant's ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest
and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset
in its highest and best use.
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THE NOMAD GROUP BHD
(Co. No. 426627-H)
(Incorporated in Malaysia)
AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2014

3.

Revenue

Revenue from hotel operations
Revenue from serviced office

operations
Revenue from building
management

Revenue from hotel management

services
Gross dividend income
Interest income

Employee benefits

Staff costs:

Salaries, wages, allowances
and bonuses

EPF contribution

SOCSO contribution

Other benefits expense

Directors’' remuneration:
Non-executive Directors;
- Fees

- Other emoluments

Total

Group Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
RM’000 RNM’000 RM’000 RM'000
52,910 46,189 - -
- 26,512 - -
- 341 - -
230 - - -
3,158 3,006 16,658 6,506
225 243 225 243
56,523 76,291 16,883 6,749
Group Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
RM’000 RM’'000 RM'000 RM'000
14,746 19,313 584 847
733 1,085 76 107
61 80 3 3
266 237 4 6
15,8086 20,715 667 963
160 172 160 160
.._120 o120 120 120
280 282 280 280
16,086 21,007 947 1,243

The number of Directors whose total remuneration during the year that falls within the

following bands is as follows:

Non-executive Directors:
Below RM50,000
RM50,001 to RM100,000

Group

2014

2013

Number of Directors

Company

2014

4

2013
Number of Directors

4
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4, Employee benefits (continued)

The total number of employees, inclusive of executive Directors, of the Group and of the
Company as at the end of the financial year is 338 (2013: 408).

5. Finance costs
Group Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
RM'000 RM’000 RM’000 RM’000
Interest expense on term loans 4,354 4,428 - -
6. Profit/(Loss) before tax
Group Company
2014 2013 2014 2013

RM’000 RM'000 RM’G00  RM000
Profit/(Loss) before tax are arrived
at after charging/(crediting):

Allowance for impairment for trade

receivables 5 8 - -
Reversal of impairment for trade

receivables (5) (13) - -
Impairment for investment in

subsidiaries - - 22,044 -
Auditor's remuneration:
- Auditor of the Company 114 118 38 38
- Other auditor 23 147 - -
- (Over)/Under provision in

prior year (13) 2 - -
Bad debts written off 5 5 - -
Depreciation of property, plant and

equipment 8,698 12,668 13 39
Gain on disposal of other

investment (29) - (29) -
Gain on disposal of

non-current asset held for sale - (7,179) - -
(Gain)/Loss on disposal of
property, plant and equipment (3) 75 (18) -

Loss/{Gain) on foreign exchange
- realised 11 (859) 7 {859)
- unrealised - (5,436) - 261
Property, plant and equipment

written off 47 193 - 1
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6. Profit/(L.oss) before tax (continued)

Group Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
RM’000 RM'000 RM’000 RM’000

Rental of office premises 141 17,797 41 47
Rental of office equipment and
machinery 23 520 - -
Interest income on:
- short term deposits (84) (239) (40) (47)
- fixed deposits (258) (283) (185) (1986)
- others (4) (33) - (54)
- interest income - receivable - (23) - -
Rental income:
- equipment (3) (9) - -
- facilities (445) (455) - -
- car park rental (40) (604) - -
- roof top rental (292) (278) - -
7. Tax expense
Group Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
RM’000 RM'000 RN’000 RM’000
Current tax expense
- current tax 1,290 3,052 54 51
- under/(over) provision in
prior year 91 (185) 10 1
1,381 2,867 64 52
Deferred tax (Note 24)
- current 651 (1,252) - -
- (over)/under provision in
prior year 20 223 - .
631 (1,029) . :
2,012 1,838 64 52
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7. Tax expense (continued)

Reconciliation of effective tax rate

Group Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
RN’000 RM’'000 RM’000 RM’000
Profit/(Loss) before tax
{excluding share in
results of associate
company) 10,418 8,492 (4,673) 7,182
Tax calculated using
Malaysian tax rate at 25% 2,605 2,123 (1,168) 1,795
Expenses not deductible
for tax purposes 1,181 3,192 5,837 138
Income not subject to tax (1,293) (628) (4,615) {(1,882)
Deferred fax assets
recognised (642) (2,217) - -
Deferred tax assets not
recognised 177 3,764 - -
Utilisation of deferred tax
assets previously not
recognised (87) (1,634) - -
Difference in foreign tax
rate - (2,800) - -
1,941 1,800 54 51
Under/{Over) provision of
tax expense in prior years 91 (185) 10 1
{Over)/Under provision of
deferred tax in prior years (20) 223 - -
2,012 1,838 64 52

The Group and the Company have unutilised tax losses and unabsorbed capital
allowances to be set off against future taxable profits as follows:

Group Company

2014 2013 2014 2013

RM’000 RM'000 RM’000 RM'000

Unutilised tax losses 783 2,581 - -

Unabsorbed capital

allowances 244 498 - -
Unabsorbed investment

tax allowances 7.200 7,842 - -

8,227 10,922 - -
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8.

Discontinued operation

During the financial year, the Company entered into a Sale of Share Agreement with
Regus Asia Pacific Management Limited for the disposal of the assets and business
of serviced offices by The Nomad Offices Sdn. Bhd., an behalf of its subsidiaries for
a total cash consideration of GBP4,250,000 {(approximately RM22,300,000).

The results of the disposal group, which represents the entire business of serviced
offices segment, and the cash flows discontinued operations are disclosed under
discontinued operations in the financial year ended 31 December 2014 and the
comparative results have been restated accordingly.

The results of the discontinued operations are as follows:

2014

RM’000

Revenue 24,317

Other income 15,508
Employees benefits (5,443)
Depreciation {3,636)
Other expenses (26,290)

Profit from discontinued operations 4,456
Finance income _ 465

Profit before tax of discontinued operation 4,921
Tax expense (828)

Profit for the financial year of discontinued operation 4,093

The following amounts have been included in arriving at profit before income tax
expense of the discontinued operations:
2014
Note RM'000
Profit before tax is arrived at after charging/(crediting).

Goodwill impairment 15 3,807

Auditor's remuneration:

- Auditor of the Company 12

- Other auditor 149

- Qver provision in prior year (1)
Bad debts written off 19

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 3,636
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment (13,7386)
Loss/(Gain) on foreign exchange

- Realised 61

- Unrealised (139)
Property, plant and equipment written off 2
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8. Discontinued operation (continued)
2014
RM’000
Rental income of car park (560)
Rental of office premises 16,924
Rental of office equipment and machinery 474
Rental of car park 404
Interest income on:
- short term deposits (22)
- fixed deposits %)
- others (27)
- interest income - receivables (415)
9. Earnings per ordinary share

Basic earnings per ordinary share

Earnings per ordinary share for the financial year is calculated by dividing the profit
for the financial year attributable to owners of the parent by the weighted average
number of ordinary shares outstanding during the financial year:

Group

2014 2013
Profit from continuing operations (RM'000) 8,406 5,389
Profit from discontinued operations (RM'000) 4,093 -
Net profit for the year (RM'000) 12 499 5 389
Weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue
('000) 223,068 223,088
Basic earnings per ordinary share {sen)
For continuing operations 3.77 2.42
For discontinued operation 1.83 -

Diluted earnings per ordinary share are not presented as there are no dilutive
potential ordinary shares during the financiai year and the previous financial year.
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ADDENDUM

AUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TNGB FOR THE FYE 31 DECEMBER
2014 (Cont’d)

THE NOMAD GROUP BHD
(Co. No. 426627-H)
(Incorporated in Malaysia)
AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2014

10. Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Furniture
and fittings,
Computer office
equipment equipment
and and
software renovation Total
Company RM’000 RM’000 RM’000
2014
Cost
At 1 January 205 60 265
Addition 31 - 31
Disposals (18) - (18)
At 31 December 218 60 278
Accumulated depreciation
At 1 January 194 43 237
Charge for the year 7 6 13
Disposals (18) - (18)
At 31 December 183 49 232
Carrying amount
At 31 December 35 11 46
2013
Cost
At 1 January 231 66 297
Disposal (26) - (26)
Written off - (6) (8)
At 31 December 205 60 265
Accumulated depreciation
At 1 January 188 41 229
Charge for the year 32 7 39
Disposals (26) - (26)
Written off - (5) (5)
At 31 December 194 43 237
Carrying amount
At 31 December 11 17 28
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2014

10. Property, plant and equipment (continued)

The property, plant and equipment are pledged as security for banking facilities granted to the
Group as disclosed in Note 23 to the financial statements amounting to RM276,806 (2013:

RM295,520).

11. Investment in subsidiaries

At cost:
Unquoted shares

Redeemable Non-Cumulative Convertible Preference Shares

("RNCCPS") (Note 11 (i)
At 1 January
Addition
Impairment
At 31 December

The details of the subsidiary companies are as follows;

Name of companies:

Direct subsidiaries

The Nomad Hotel Management
Sdn. Bhd.

The Nomad Residences Sdn. Bhd.

Nomad Properties Sdn. Bhd.
Nomad International Sdn. Bhd.,

The Nomad Offices Sdn. Bhd.

The Nomad Offices Asia Sdn. Bhd.

Country of
incorporation

Malaysia

Malaysia
Malaysia
Malaysia
Malaysia

Malaysia

Company
2014 2013
RM’000 RN’000
3,380 3,390
235,120 235,120
5,300 -
(22,044) -
218,376 235,120
221,766 238,510

Percentage of

equity held

2014 2013
% %
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100

Principal activities

Provision of hotel
management and
consultancy service

Investment holding

Investment holding

Investment holding

Investment holding

Investment holding
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Investment in subsidiaries (continued)

Name of companies:

Indirect subsidiaries

Held through The Nomad
Residences Sdn. Bhd.

The Nomad Bangsar Sdn. Bhd.

The Nomad Sucasa Sdn. Bhd.

The Nomad Penang Sdn. Bhd.

City Centre Hote!l Sdn. Bhd.

Held Through The Nomad
Offices Sdn. Bhd.
Nomad Space Sdn, Bhd.

The Nomad Offices Pte. Ltd. *

Nomad Space (Thailand) Co.
Lid. *

Country of
incorporation

Malaysia

Malaysia

Malaysia

Malaysia

Malaysia

Singapore

Thailand

Percentage
of
equity held
2014 2013
% %
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2014

Principal activities

Operator of serviced
residences

Hotelier and operator of
All Suite-Hotel

Provision of hotel
management and
consultancy services

Hotelier and hotel
related services

Operator of serviced
offices

Operator of serviced
offices and investment
hotding

Operator of serviced

offices and investment
holding
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11. Investment in subsidiaries (continued)

Country of  Percentage of

Name of companies: incorporation  equity held Principal activities
2014 2013
% %

Indirect subsidiaries
(continued)

Held Through The Nomad
Offices Pte, Ltd.

Central Offices Pte. Ltd. * Singapore 100 100  Operator of serviced offices
The Nomad Offices (Vietnam) Vietnam 100 100  Managing of serviced offices
Co. Ltd. * and related services
The Nomad Offices Philippines 100 100  Operator of serviced offices
{Philippines) Inc.*
The Nomad Offices (Thailand) Thailand 100 100  Operator of serviced offices
Co. Ltd.* and investment holding
Instant Office Holdings Pte. Singapore 100 100  Investment holding
Ltd.*
Bizcentre Capital Pte. Ltd.* Singapore 100 100  Investment holding
PT Concept Kreativ * indonesia 100 100  Operator of serviced offices
PT The Nomad Offices Indonesia 100 100 Inactive
Indonesia *

Held Through Nomad
Properties Sdn. Bhd.

The Nomad Hotel Penang Malaysia 100 100  Hotelier and hotel related
Sdn. Bhd. services
* Not audited by PKF Malaysia.
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1.

Investment in subsidiaries (continued)

(i)

(i)

(i

(i)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

Redeemable Non-Cumulative Convertible Preference Shares (“RNCCPS")

The rights and restrictions attached to the RNCCPS are as follows:

only;

issuing company,

the issuing company determine;

RNCCPS.

The RNCCPS holders shall not be entitled to participate in the profits or assets
of the issuing company beyond such rights as are expressly set out in the

Articles of Association of the issuing company;

RNCCPS for one new ordinary share in the issuing company; and

the issuing company.

The holders of the RNCCPS shall have the right to attend meetings of the
issuing company and vote on matters which affect their rights and privileges

The holders of the RNCCPS shall have the right to receive non-cumulative
preferential dividends as determined and declared by the directors of the

The RNCCPS may be redeemed at such time and manner as the directors of

In the event of a return of capital on winding up, liquidation or otherwise of the
issuing company, the RNCCPS shallf rank in priority over other classes of
shares in respect of dividends due and the return of the par value of the

The RNCCPS shall be converted into new ordinary shares at the discretion of
the directors of the issuing company based on a conversion rate of one

The RNCCPS are transferable only with the prior consent of the directors of
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12, Investment in an associate
Group Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
RM’000 RM’000 RMW000 RM'000
Unguoted shares, at cost - 20,533 - 22,020
Share of post-acquisition reserves:
Share of results net of dividend
received - 3,224 - -
- 23,757 - 22,020
Allowance for impairment - (4,145) - (4,145}
{Impairment)/Reversal of
impairment - (1,128) _ 609
Net carrying amount (Note (i)) - 18,484 - 18,484
Reclassified to non-current asset
held for sale (Note 20) a (18,484) . (18,484)
Group
2014 2013
RNM’00Q0 RM’000
{i) Net carrying amount represented by:
Share of net assets - 26,791

Goodwill on acquisition - 6,207

Allowance for diminution in value of investment - {5,273)
Reversal of fair value reserve . (9,241)
- 18,484

The investment in an associate company represents a 30% interest in Malacca
Securities Sdn. Bhd., which is a stockbroking company incorporated in Malaysia.
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12.

13.

Investment in an associate (continued)

The Group's aggregate share of the revenue, profit for the year, assets and liabilities of the

associate company is as follows:

Revenue

Loss for the year

Assets and liabilities:
Current assets
Non-current assets

Current liabilities
Non-current liability

Other investments

Non-current

Classified as available-for-sale financial

assets.

- Membership in golf club:

At 1 January
Disposal
At 31 December

Group

2014 2013

RWM’000 RM’000

- 1,933

- {1,265)

- 55,141

- 3,341

- (28,452)

- (3,239)

- 26,791

Group Company

2014 2013 2014 2013

RM’000 RM’000 RM'000 RM'000

91 91 N 91
(91) - (91) -
- , 91 - L 9
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13. Other investments {continued)
Group Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
RM’'000 RM'000 RM’000 RM’000
Current
Classified as available-for-sale financial
assets.
- Shares gquoted in Malaysia at market
value:
At 1 January 49,979 37,773 49,979 37,773
FFair value adjustment on available-
for-sale financial assets (789) 12,206 (789 12,206
At 31 December 49,190 49,979} | 49,190 | 49,979
Classified as financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss:
nvestment in money market fund:
At 1 January 48,510 19,590 38,673 15,640
Addition 34,430 45,220 | | 32,180 | | 36,200
Disposal {(13,710) (16,300}, | (8,210)| | (13,167)
At31 December 69,230 | | 48,510 | 62,643 | | 38,673
. 118,420 98,489 | | 111,833 | | 88652 |
Total other investments 118,420 98.580 111,833 88,743
14, Non-trade receivables, deposits and prepayments
Group Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
RM'000 RM’000 RM’000 R’ 000
Non-current
Refundable deposits 4,997 - -
Current
Other receivables 7,516 925 3 11
Refundable deposits 4,801 211 2 2
Prepaid expenses 715 1,517 25 42
13,032 2,653 30 %0
Total 13,032 7,650 30 55
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14, Non-trade receivables, deposits and prepayments (continued)

Analysis of foreign currency exposure profile of non-trade receivables and deposits
(excluding prepayments) is as follows:

Group
2014 2013
RM'000 RM'000
Ringgit Malaysia 7,313 2,385
Singapore Dollar 872 1,255
Thai Baht 2,674 1,527
Indonesia Rupiah 1,021 710
Philippines Peso 437 255
Vietham Dong - 1
12,317 6,133

18. Goodwill

Group
2014 2013
Note RM’000 RM’000

Cost

At 1 January 12,134 11,994
Impairment 8 (3,807) i
Exchange differences (378) 140
At 31 December 7,949 12,134

Impairment testing for cash-generating units containing goodwill

For the purpose of impairment tesling, goodwili is aliccated to the Group’s operating
divisions which represent the fowest level within the Group at which the goodwill is
monitored for internal management purposes.

The recoverable amount of the cash-generating units was based on its value in use.
The recaverable amount of the unit was determined to be higher than its carrying
amount.

Value in use was determined by discounting the future cash flows generated from
the continuing use of the unit and was based on the recent financial projections
approved by the management. The discount rate used is based on the Group's
effective borrowing rate of 6% (2013: 6%). The gross margins used in the projections
were based on past experience and expectations of market developments.
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16. Inventories
Group
2014 2013
RM'000 RM’000
General supplies of hotel operations - at cost 369 373
17. Trade receivables
Group
2014 2013
RN’000 RM000
Trade receivables 2,512 2,629
Less: Allowance for impairment
At 1 January (14) (81)
Addition (5) (8)
Written off 14 56
Reversal 5 13
Exchange differences - 6
At 31 December - (14)
Trade receivables, net 2,512 2,615

The Group's and the Company's normal trade credit term is up fo 30 days (2013: 30
days). Other credit terms are assessed and approved on a case-by-case basis.

Analysis of foreign currency exposure profile of trade receivables is as follows:

Group

2014 2013

RM’000 RN’000

Ringgit Malaysia 1,768 2,112
Singapore Dollar 204 248
Thai Baht 273 100
indonesia Rupiah 67 70
Philippines Peso 144 24
Vietnam Dong 56 81
2,512 2,615
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18.

18.

20.

Amount due from/(to} subsidiaries

All amounts due from/(to) subsidiaries represent unsecured, interest free and non-

trade balances which are repayable on demand.

In the previous financial year, interest rate is charged on certain balances at rates

ranging from 4.85% to 6.08% per annum.

Deposits, cash and bank balances

Group
2014 2013
RMW000 RM'000
Deposits placed with licensed

Company
2014 2013
RM’000 RM*000

banks 27,490 13,237 21,700 7,905
Cash and bank balances 7.636 7,272 324 241
35,126 20,508 22,024 8,146

Deposits placed with licensed banks of the Group and of the Company have an

average maturity period of 94 days (2013: 99 days).

The deposits as at 31 December 2014 of the Group and of the Company earned
interest at average rates ranging from 0.85% to 3.30% (2013: 0.85% to 3.30%) per

annum.

Assets/Liabilities classified as held for sale

Group
2014 2013
RM’000 RM’000
Assets classified as held for

Company
2014 2013
RN'000 RM'000

sale
Property, plant and equipment

(Note 10) 384 - - -
Investment in an associate

{Note 12) - 18,484 - 18,484
Liabilities classified as held

for sale
Non-trade payables - deposits (492) - - -

{108) 18,484 - 18,484
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20. Assets/Liabilities classified as held for sale (continued)

On 11 November 2014, the Company and its subsidiary, The Nomad Offices Sdn.
- Bhd. have entered into a Framework Sale Agreement with Regus Asia Pacific
Management Limited for disposal of the assets and business of service offices of the
Group. A portion of the transaction has not been completed during the financial year.

For the financial year ended 31 December 2013, non-current asset classified as held
for sale represents the investment in Malacca Securities Sdn Bhd (“MSSB"). The
Company had on 16 January 2014, entered into an agreement for the sale of its entire
interest of 30% in MSSB for a total cash consideration of RM18,484,202. The
transaction was completed on 6 February 2014.

The non-current asset held for sale is carried at the lower of its carrying amount and
net realisable value, as at 31 December 2014.

21. Share capital

Group and Company

2014 2013 2014 2013
Number of Ordinary
Shares ('000) RM’000 RM’000
Ordinary Shares of RM1
each;

Authorised:
At 1 January/31 December 500,000 500,000 500,000 500,000
Issued and fully paid:
At 1 January/31 December 223,068 223,068 223,068 223,068
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22,

Reserves

Non-distributable
Share premium (i)
Fair value reserve (ii)

Foreign currency translation

reserve (iii)

Distributable
Retained earnings (iv)

o) Share premium

Group Company

2014 2013 2014 2013
RM’'000 RM’000 RM'000 RM’000
79,437 79,437 79,437 79,437
42,841 43,630 42,841 43,630
(1,418) (9,948) - -
120,860 113,119 122,278 123,087
15,564 7,526 (782) 8,416
136,424 120,645 121,496 131,483

Share premium arose from the premium on the issuance of new ordinary
shares in prior financial years.

(i) Fair value reserve

The fair value reserve relates to the fair valuation of financial assets
categorised as available-for-sale.

(i) Foreign currency transiation reserve

Exchange differences arising from the f{ranslation of foreign controlled
subsidiaries are taken to the translation adjustment account as described in

the accounting policies.

(iv) Retained earnings

Under the single-tier system introduced by the Finance Act 2007 which came
into effect from the year of assessment 2008, dividends paid under this system
are tax exempt in the hands of shareholder. As such, the entire retained
earnings can be distributed to shareholders as tax exempt dividends.
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23. Bank borrowings
Group
2014 2013
RM’G00 RM’000
Current
Term loan (secured) 8,075 7,160
Bank overdraft (secured) 325 -
8,400 7,150
Non-current
Term loan (secured) 60,511 68,525
Total 68,911 75,675
The term loans are repayable as follows:
Group
2014 2013
RM’000 RM’000

Bank term loan bearing effective interest rate of 5.85% to

6.10% (2013: 5.85% to 6.10%) per annum

repayable by 40 quarterly instalments commencing

October 2009 19,300 22,100
Bank term loan bearing effective interest rate of 5.95% to

6.00% (2013: 5.70% to 6.00%) per annum

repayable by 31 quarterly instalments commencing

January 2010 28,650 32,550
Bank term loan bearing effective interest rate of 5.95% to

6.00% (2013: 5.70% to 6.00%) per annum

repayabte by 31 quarterly instalments commencing

January 2010 4,350 5 800
Bank term loan bearing effective interest rate of 5.40% to

5.65% (2013; 5.40% to 5.65%) per annum

repayable by 40 quarterly instalments commencing

June 2014 8,700 9,000
Bank term loan bearing effective interest rate of 5.40% to

5.65% (2013: 5.40% to 5.65%) per annum

repayable by 40 quarterly instalments commencing

September 2014 7,586 6,225

68,586 75,675
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23, Bank Borrowings (continued)

The remaining maturities of the borrowings as at 31 December are as follows:

Group
2014 2013
RAY000 RM'000
Within one year 8,075 7,150
More than one year and less than five years 50,337 52,798
Five years and more 10,174 16,727

68,586 75,675

The term loans and bank overdraft are secured by the following:

(i) First party legal charge over freehold land and buildings of the Group as disclosed
in Note 10;

(i) Specific debenture over certain properties including buildings, fixture and fittings
on the propenrties of the Group as disclosed in Note 10; and

(i) Corporate guarantee by the Company.

The bank overdraft bears interest at 8.60% to 6.85% per annum.

24, Deferred tax liabilities

Group
2014 2013
RM’000 RMW 000
At 1 January 11,653 12,682
Recognised in profit or loss (Note 7) 580 (1,029)
At 31 December 12,233 11,653
Represented after appropriate offsetting as follows:
Group
2014 2013
RM’000 RM’000
Deferred tax liabilities 17,821 18,032
Deferred tax assets (5,588) (6,379)
12,233 11,653
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24, Deferred tax liabilities (continued)

The components and movements of deferred tax assets and liability during the financial
year are as follows:

Property,
plant and
equipment
RM’000
Deferred tax liabilities of the Group
At 1 January 2014 18,032
Recognised in profit or loss 211)
At 31 December 2014 17,821
At 1 January 2013 17,490
Recognised in profit or loss 542
At 31 December 2013 18,032
Unutilised
Unabsorbed investment
capital Unutilised tax
allowance tax losses allowances Total
RM'000 RM’000 RM’000 R 000
Deferred tax assets
of the Group
At 1 January 2014 (252) (1,349) (4,778) (6,379)
Recognised in profit
or loss 252 1,098 (559) 791
At 31 December
2014 . (251) (56,337) (5,588)
At 1 January 2013 (1,161) (1,347) (2,300) (4,808)
Recognised in profit
or loss 909 (2) (2,478) (1,571)
At 31 December
2013 (252) (1,349) (4,778) (6,379)

The amount of temporary differences for which no deferred tax assels have been
recognised are as follows (stated at gross):
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24. Deferred tax liabilities (continued)
Group
2014 2013
RM’000 RM’000
Unabsorbed capital allowances 2,204 1,995
Unutilised tax losses 10,652 10,323
Unutilised investment tax allowances 28,800 31,368
41,656 43,686
25. Trade and non-trade payables
Group Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
RM000 RM’000 RM’000 RM'000
Trade payables 2,070 4,891 - -
Non-trade payables:
Other payables 6,637 8,255 42 165
Accrued expenses 2,829 5,202 274 330
Deposits 1’204 8,350 - 370
10,670 19,807 316 865
Total 12,740 24 698 316 865

The normal trade credit terms granted to the Group and to the Company range from

30 to 45 days (2013: 30 to 45 days).

Analysis of foreign currency exposure profile of trade and non-trade payables is as

follows:
Group Company

2014 2013 2014 2013

RM'000 RM'000 RM’000 RN’000
Ringgit Malaysia 8,313 16,917 316 865
Singapore Dollar 1,026 2,858 - -
Thai Baht 2,127 3,024 - -
Indonesia Rupiah 320 905 - -
Philippines Peso 832 822 - -
Vietnam Dong 17 29 - -
US Doltar 105 143 - -
12,740 24,698 316 865
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26.

27.

Dividends

Company
2014
Finai dividend

2013
Final dividend
Interim dividend

In respect

of

financial

year

2013

2012
2013

Significant related party transactions

Name of company

With subsidiary
companies:

The Nomad Bangsar
Sdn. Bhd.

The Nomad Offices
Pte. Ltd.

Nomad Space Sdn.
Bhd.

Nomad Properties
Sdn. Bhd.

The Nomad Hotel
Penang Sdn. 8hd.

Type of
transaction

Subscription of
RNCCPS

Interest income

Advances

Proceed of
disposal

Redemption of
RNCCPS

Advances/
{Repayment)
Proceed of
disposal

Advances

Subscription of
RNCCPS
Subscription of
RNCCPS

Advances

Dividend
per
share
sen

2.0

N
OO

Amount
of
dividend
RM’000

4,461

3,346
5,019

8,365

Transaction value

2014
RNM'000

(3,000)

1,511

(15,978)

3,271

(6,088)
1,811

(2,300)

2,255

Date of payment

19 May 2014

20 May 2013
17 December 2013

Balance outstanding

as at 31 December

2013 2014 2013
RM’000 RM'000  RN’000
- 81 1,570
54
915
- (12,476) 231
34,083
(36,436)
- (4,696) (419)
(15,353) - -
(8,000) 11 56
6,400
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27. Significant related party transactions {continued)

The Directors are of the opinion that the terms and conditions and prices of the above
transactions are not materially different from that obtainable in transactions with unrelated

parties.
28. Operating lease arrangements
Group

2014 2013
RW’000 RM’000

Minimum lease payments under operating lease

arrangements recognised as expenses in the
financial year 17,562 18,317

At the financial year end, the Group has outstanding commitments under non-
cancellable operating leases, which fall due as follow:

Group
2014 2013
RM'000 RM’'000
Within one year 550 14,848
In the second to fifth year inclusive 15 19,728
565 34,576

Operating lease payments mainly represent rentals payable by the Group for its serviced
offices. Leases are negofiated for an average term of six years and rentals are fixed for
an average of three years.

29. Contingent liabilities

Group Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
RM'000 RM'000 RM'000 RM’000
Bank guarantee
granted to supplier
for services provided 655 655 - -
Guarantes for term
loan of subsidiaries - - 68,586 75,675
655 655 68,5686 75,675
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30. Operating segments
(a) Business segments

Business segmental information is organised into the Group's business units
based on their products and services and has three reportable segments as
follows:

- investment holding
- serviced residences
- serviced offices

Continued operations Discontinued

operations
2014 Investment Serviced Serviced
Group holding residences offices Total
RM’000 RW000 RM*000 RM’000
Segment
revenye
Sales to
external
customers 3,383 53,140 24,317 80,840
intersegment
sales 13,500 1,720 - 15,220
16,883 54,860 24,317 96,060
Reconciliation:
Elimination of
intersegment
sales (15,220)
Total revenue 80,840
Segment
results
Total profit
before tax 3,914 6,504 4,921 15,339
Segment
assets 143,687 291,020 19,974 454 681
Segment
liabilities 293 87,212 7,684 95,189
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30. Operating segments (continued)

(a) Business segments (continued)

Continued operations Discontinued

operations
2014 investment Serviced Serviced
Group holding residences offices Total
RM'000 RM’000 RM'¢00 RM’000
Other information
interest income 225 121 465 811
Interest expenses - 4,354 - 4,354
Depreciation 13 8,685 3,636 12,334
Capital expenditure 31 3,160 514 o 3_705 .
2013 Investment Serviced Serviced
Group holding residences offices Total
RA’000 RM' 000 RM000 RM’000
Segment revenue
Sales to external 3,249 46,189 26,853 76,291
customers
Intersegment sales 3,500 1 444 ) 4,944
6,749 47 633 26,853 81,235
Reconciliation:
Elimination of
intersegment
sales (4,944)
Revenue from
continuing
operations 76,291
Segment results 2,800 4,304 1,388 8,492
Reconciliation:
Share in resuits of
an associate
company (1,265)
Profit before tax
from continuing
operations 7,227
Segment assets 129 345 208 474 28 261 456,080
Segment liabilities 923 95 802 15,642 112,367
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30. Operating segments (continued)

{a) Business segments (continued)

2013 Investment Serviced Serviced

Group holding residences offices Total
RM’000 RM'000 RM’000 RM’Q00

Other information

Interest income 243 182 153 578

(nterest expenses - 4428 - 4,428

Depreciation 39 7,498 5,131 12,668

Capital expenditure - 15,063 3,997 19,060

(b) Geographical segments

The revenue is based on {ocation of the operations.

(i} Revenue from external customers
2014 2013
RM'000 RM’000
Continuing operations;
Malaysia (place of domicile) 56,523 58,393
Singapore - 7,233
Indonesia - 2,236
Thailand - 5,864
Philippines - 2,378
Vietnam - 187
56,523 76,291
Discontinued operations:
Malaysia {place of domicile) 8,735 -
Singapore 5,714 -
Indonesia 2,291 -
Thailand 4,786 -
Philippines 2,593 -
Vietnam 198 -
24,317 -
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30. Operating segments (continued)
(b) Geographical segments (continued)

(i) Non-current assets

The non-current assets information is based on location of assets:

Malaysia {place of domicile)
Singapore

Indonesia

Thailand

Philippines

31, Financial instruments

Categories of financial instruments

2013
RM’000

300,799
1,690
2,381
6,989

947

312,806

The table below provides an analysis of financial instruments categorised as follows:

} Fair vatue through profit or loss

} Loans and receivables

} Available-for-sale financial assets
)

a
b
C
d) Other financial liabilities measured at amortised cost

(
(
(
(
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31. Financial Instruments (continued)
Other
financial
Available liabilities
Fair value for measured
through Loans sale at
Carrying profit or and financial amortised
amount loss receivables assets cost
RM’000 RM'000 RM’000 RM'000 RM'000
Group
2014
Financial
assets
Other
investments 118,420 69,230 - 49,190 -
Trade
receivables 2,512 - 2,512 - -
Non-trade
receivables
and deposits
{exclude
prepayments) 12,317 - 12,317 - -
Cash and cash
equivalents 35,126 n 35,126 - -
168,375 689,230 49 955 49,190 -
Financial
liabilities
Trade payables 2,070 - - - 2,070
Non-trade
payables and
accruals 10,670 - - - 10,670
Bank borrowings 68,911 . . . 68,911
81,651 - - - 81,651
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31.

Financial Instruments {continued)

Categories of financial instruments (continued)

Group
2013

Financial
assets

Other
investments

Trade
receivables

Non-trade
receivables
and deposits
(exclude
prepayments)

Cash and cash
equivalents

Financial
liabilities

Trade payables

Non-trade
payables and
accruals

Bank borrowings

Other

financial

liabilities

Fair value measured

through Loans Available at

Carrying profit or and for amortised
amount loss receivables sale cost
RAY 000 RM’000 RM’000 RM'Q00 RM’'000
98,580 48,510 - 50,070 -
2,615 - 2,615 - -
6,133 - 6,133 - -
20,509 - 20,509 - -
127,837 48 510 29,257 50,070 -
4,891 - - - 4 891
19,807 - - - 19,807
75,675 - - - 75675
100,373 - - - 100,373
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31. Financial Instruments (continued)

Categories of financial instruments (continued)

Other
financial
liabilities
Fair value measured
through Loans Availabte at
Carrying profit or and for amortised
amount loss receivables sale cost
RM’000 RM’000 RW 000 RM’'000 RW 000
Company
2014
Financial
assets
Other
investments 111,833 62,643 - 49,190 -
Non-trade
receivables
and deposits
(exclude
prepayments) 5 - 5 - -
Amount due
from
subsidiaries 110 - 110 - -
Cash and cash
equivalents 22.024 . 22,024 _ -
133,972 62,643 22,139 49,190 -
Financial
tiabilities
Non-trade
payables and
accruals 316 - - - 316
Amount due to
subsidiaries 17,172 - ; . 17,172
17,488 - - - 17,488
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. Financial Instruments (continued)

Categories of financial instruments (continued)

Other
financial
liabilities

Fair value measured
through Loans Available at
Carrying profit or and for amortised
amount loss receivables sale cost
RM’000 RN'000 RWV’000 RM'G00 RM’000
Company
2013
Financial
assets
Other
investments 88,743 38,673 - 50,070 -
Non-trade
receivables
and deposits
{(exclude
prepayments) 13 - 13 - .
Amount due
from
subsidiaries 1,869 - 1,869 - -
Cash and cash
equivalents 8.146 - 8,146 - -
98,771 38,673 10,028 50,070 -
Financial
liabilities
Non-trade
payables and
accruals 865 - - - 865
Amount due to
subsidiaries 419 . - - 419
1,284 - - - 1,284
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31. Financial Instruments {continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Group is exposed to financial risks arising from their operations and the use of
financial instruments. The key financial risks include credit risk, interest rate risk,
market risk, foreign currency risk and liquidity risk.

The Group’s financial risk management policy seeks fo ensure that adequate
financial resources are available for the development of the Group’s businesses
whilst managing its credit risk, liquidity risk and foreign currency risk.

The following sections provide delails regarding the Group’s exposure to the abave
mentioned financial risks and the objectives, policies and processes for the
management of these risks.

Credit risk

The Group’s exposure to credit risk, or the risk of counterparties defaulting, arises
mainly from trade receivables. The Group manages its exposure to credit risk by the
application of credit approvals, credit limits and monitoring procedures on an
ongoing basis. For other financial assets (including quoted investments, cash and
bank balances and derivatives), the Group minimises credit risk by dealing
exclusively with high credit rating counterparties.

The Group establishes an allowance for impairment that represents its estimate of
incurred losses in respect of the trade receivables as appropriate. The main
components of this allowance are a specific loss compenent that relates to
individually significant exposures, and a collective loss component established for
groups of similar assets in respect of losses that might have been incurred but not
yet identified. Impairment is estimated by management based on prior experience
and the current economic environment.

Credit risk concentration profile

The Group has no major concentration of credit risk and manages these risks by
monitoring credit ratings and limiting the aggregate financial exposure to any
individual counterparty.

Exposure to credit risk

As the Group does not hold any collateral, the maximum exposure to credit risk is
represented by the carrying amount of the financial assets as at the end of the
reporting period.
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31. Financial instruments (continued)

Credit risk (continued)

Ageing analysis

The ageing analysis of the Group’s trade receivables as at reporting date are as follows:

Gross Carrying

Amount Impairment Value
RM'000 RN’Q00 RM'000

2014

Not past due: 1,348 - 1,348

Past due:

- less than 1 month 620 - 620

- less than 3 months 459 - 459

- more than 3 months 85 - 85
2,512 - 2,512

Gross Carrying

Amount Impairment Value
RM'000 RM’000 RM’000

2013

Not past due: 1,575 - 1,675

Past due:

- less than 1 month 836 - 836

- less than 3 months 163 - 163

- more than 3 months 55 (14) 41
2,629 (14) 2,615

The impairment is determined based on estimated irrecoverable amounts from the sale
of goods, determined by reference to past default experience.

Trade receivables that are neither past due nor impaired

A significant portion of {rade receivables that are neither past due nor impaired are
regular customers that have been transacting with the Group. The Group uses ageing
analysis to monitor the credit quality of the trade receivables. Any receivables having
significant balances past due, which are deemed to have higher credit risk, are
monitored individually.

Trade receivables that are past due but not impaired

The Group believes that no impairment allowance is necessary in respect of these trade
receivables. They are substantially companies with good collection track record and no
recent history of default.
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31.

Financial instruments (continued)

Credit risk (continued)

Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to interest rate risk through the impact of rate changes in floating
rate borrowings. The inlerest rates of borrowings are disclosed in Note 23 to the

financial statements.

The Group borrows on floating rate basis. The Group does not generally hedge interest
rate risks.

Interest rate risk sensitivity analysis

The following table details the sensitivity analysis to a reasonably possible change in
the interest rates as at the end of the reporting period, with all other variables held
constant:

Group
2014 2013
Increase/ Increase/
(Decrease) {Decrease)
RM’000 RM’000
Effects on profit after taxation
Increase of 5 basis point ("bp”) (34) {38)
Decrease of 5 basis point {"bp”) 34 38
Effects on equity
Increase of 5 basis point ("bp”) (34) (38)
Decrease of 5 basis paint {"bp") 34 38

Cash flow risk

The Group reviews its cash flow position regularly to manage their exposure to
fluctuations in future cash flows asscciated with their monetary financial instruments.
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31.

Financial instruments (continued)

Foreign currency risk

The Group is exposed to foreign currency risk on transactions and balances that are
denominated in currencies other than Ringgit Malaysia. The currencies giving rise to this
risk are primarily Singapore Dollar, Indonesian Rupiah, Vietnam Dong, Thai Baht,
Philippines Peso, and US Dollar. Foreign currency risk is monitored closely on an
ongoing basis to ensure that the net exposure is at an acceptable level.

A sensitivity analysis has been performed on the outsourcing foreign currency
denominated monetary items of the Group as at 31 December 2014. As the movement
of the foreign currency denominated monetary items as at 31 December 2014 are not
material, the sensitivity analysis has not been presented.

Ligquidity risk

The Group monitors and maintains a level of cash and cash equivalents deemed
adequate by management to finance the Group's operations and to mitigate the effects
of fluctuations in cash flows.

Maturity analysis

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Group’s and of the Company’s
financial liabilities as at 31 December based on undiscounted contractual payments:

Contractual Contractual

Carrying interest cash Within After
amotunt rate flows 1 year 1 year
RM’000 RN’000 RM’000 RM’000
Group
2014
Trade
payables 2,070 - 2,070 2,070 -
Non-trade
payables and
accruals 10,670 - 10,670 10,670 -
Bank 5.40% to
borrowings 68,911 8.10% 83,584 13,420 70,164
81,651 96,324 26,160 70,164
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31.

Financial instruments (continued)

Maturity analysis (continued)

Carrying
amount
RM'000
Group
2013
Trade payables 4,891
Non-trade
payables and
accruals 19,807
Bank borrowings 75,675
_ 100,373
Carrying
amount
RM’000
Company
2014
Non-trade
payables and
accruals 316
2013
Non-trade
payables and
accruals 865

Contractual
interest
rate

5.40% to
6.00%

Contractual
interest
rate

Contractual
cash Within After
flows 1 year 1 year
RM’000 RM’ 000 RM'000
4,891 4,891 -
19,807 19,807 -
94,470 11,451 83,019
119,168 36,149 83,019
Contractual
cash Within After
flows 1 year 1 year
RM'000 RM*'000 RM’000
3186 316 -
865 865 -
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32.

Fair values of financial instruments

The following summarises the methods used to determine the fair values of the financial

instruments:

(i) The financial assets and financial liabilities maturing within the next 12 months
approximated their fair values due to the relatively short term maturity of the financial

instruments.

(i) The fair value of quoted investments is estimated based on their quoted market prices as

at the end of the reporting period.

(ii) The carrying amounts of the term loans approximated their fair values as these instruments

bear interest at variable rates.

The aggregate fair values and the carrying amount of the financial assets and financial liabilities
carried on the statement of financial position as at 31 December are as below:

2014 2013
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair

amount value amount value

RM'Q00 RM’000 RM'000 RAM'000
Group
Financial asset:
Other investment 118,420 118,420 98,580 98,580
Financial liability:
Bank borrowings 68,911 68,911 75,675 75,675
Company
Financial asset:
Other investment 111,833 11 1‘,833 88,743 BB_Ziiﬁ
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32 Fair values of financial instruments {continued)

Fair value hierarchy

The table below analyses financial instrument carried at fair value, by valuation
method. The different levels have been defined as follows:

v Level1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities.
v Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are

observable for assets or liabilities, either directly (i.e. as prices)
or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).
Transfer between Level 1 and Level 2 fair values
There has been no {ransfer between Level 1 and 2 fair value
during the financial year.

v Level 3 Input for the assets or liabilities that are not based on
observable market data {unobservable inputs).

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
RM’'000 RM’000 RM' 000 RM'000

Group

2014

Financial asset

QOther investment 118,420 - - 118,420

Financial liability
Bank borrowings . 68,911 - 68,911

2013
Financial asset
Other investment 68,489 91 - 98,580

Financial liability
Bank borrowings - 75.675 - 75,675

Company

2014

Financial asset

Other investment 111,833 - - 111,833

2013
Financial asset

Other investment 88,652 o1 - 88,743

[
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33.

34.

Subseguent events

(i) On 2 March 2015, the Company received a notice of conditional take-over offer
from Plenitude Berhad to acquire all the ordinary shares of RM1.00 each in the
Company (“offer shares”), at an offer price of RM1.25 per offer share o be
satisfied through the issuance of new ordinary shares of RM1.00 each in
Plenitude Berhad at an issue price of RM2.50 each (“consideration shares”),
where each holder of the offer shares who accepts the offer will receive one
(1) consideration share for every two (2) offer shares surrendered (“offer").

(i) On 3 March 2015, the Company deliberated on the said offer and would not be
seeking an alternate person to make a take-over offer for the offer shares.

In accordance with Section 15 (1) of the Malaysian Code on Take-Over and
Mergers, 2010, the Company appointed TA Securities Holdings Berhad as the
Independent Adviser to advise the shareholders of the Company on the
fairness and reasonableness of the offer.

iii) On 9 March 2015, the Company issued a notification to its shareholders in
relation to the receipt of notice of conditional take-over offer dated 2 March
2015 as stated in (i).

Capital management

The Group and the Company manage its capital to ensure that the Group and the
Company will be able to maintain an optimal capital structure so as to support its
business and maximise shareholder(s) value. To achieve this objective, the Group and
the Company may make adjustments to the capital structure in view of changes in
economic conditions, such as adjusting the amount of dividend payment, returning of
capital to shareholders or issuing new shares.

The Group and the Company manage its capital based on debt-to-equity ratio. The
Group’s and the Company's strategies were unchanged from the previous financial year.
The debt-to-equity ratic is calculated as net debt divided by total equity.

Net debt is calculated based on trade and non-trade payables plus term loans, less cash
and cash equivalents. Total capital is calculated as equity plus net debt.

The debt-to-equity ratio of the Group and of the Company as at the end of the reporting
period was as follows:
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34.

38.

Capital management (continued)

Trade payables
Non-trade payables and accruals
Bank borrowings

Less: Cash and cash equivalents
Investment in money
market funds

Net debt
Total equity

Total capital

Debt-to-equity ratio (times)

General information

Group Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
RM'000 RM’000 RM’000 RM'000
2,670 4,891 ) B
10,670 19,807 316 865
68,911 75,675 - -
81,651 100,373 318 865
(35,126) (20,509) (22,024) (8,148)
(69,230) (48,510) (62,643) (38,673)
(22,705) 31,354 (84,351) {45,954)
359,492 343,713 344,564 354,551
336,787 375,067 260,213 308,597
(0.06) 0.09 (0.24) (0.13)

The Company is a public limited liability company, incorporated and domiciled in

Malaysia and is listed on Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad.

The principal activity of the Company is that of investment holding. The principal
activities of its subsidiaries are stated in Note 11 to the financial statements.

There have been no significant changes in the nature of these activities during the

financial year.

The registered office and principal place of business of the Company is located at Suite
3.01, Level 3 (South Block), The AmpWalk, 218, Jalan Ampang, 50450 Kuala Lumpur,

Wilayah Persekutuan.

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the Board of

Directors on 23 April 2015,
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386.

Supplementary information on the breakdown of realised and unrealised

profits/{losses)

The breakdown of the retained profits of the Group and of the Company as at 31
December 2014 into realised and unrealised profits is presented in accordance with the
directive issued by Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad dated 25 March 2010 and
presented in accordance with Guidance on Special Matter No.1, Determination of
Realised and Unrealised Profits or Losses in the Conlext of Disclosure Pursuant o
Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad Listing Requirements, as issued by the Malaysian

Institute of Accountants.

Total accumulated profits/{losses) of the
Company and its subsidiaries:

- Realised profits

- Unrealised losses

Total accumutated profits/(losses) of the
Company and its subsidiaries:

- Realised profits

- Unrealised losses

Group Company
2014 2014
RM’000 RM’000
27,658 (782)
~{12,094) -
15,564 (782)
Group Company
2013 2013
RM’000 RM’000
13,743 8,416
(6:217) -
7,526 8,416
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Offices - Hotels « Residences

Date: 7 May 2015
To: The Shareholders of The Nomad Group Bhd

RE: ERRATA TO THE ANNUAL AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE FINANCIAL
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014 (“AFS”)

Our submission of AFS via Bursa Link on 27 April 2015 (Ref No. DCS-27042015-00047) refers.

Please be informed that the amendments made to second paragraph of Note 8 Discontinued operation as
follow:-

The results of the disposal group, which represents the entire business of serviced offices segment, and
the cash flows discontinued operations are disclosed under discontinued operations in the financial year
ended 31 December 2014 and the comparative results have been restated accordingly.

The correct disclosure note should be read as follow:-

The results of the disposal group, which represents the business of serviced offices segment are
disclosed under discontinued operations in the financial year ended 31 December 2014.

The above amendment is due to typographical errors and has no impact on the financial results of the Group
and of the Company for the financial year ended 31 December 2014. The amendment will be incorporated in
2014 Annual Report of the Company that will submit to Bursa Securities in due course.

A copy of the amended page 50 of the AFS is attached herewith.

Yours faithfully,
THE NOMAD GROUP BHD

1

PHUA CHIU LENG
Assistant General Manager — Group Finance

THE NOMAD GROUP BHD (426627-H)
Suite 3.01, Level 3 (South Block) The AmpWalk, No. 218 Jalan Ampang, 50450 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. T 603.27752828 F 603.27752323
W www.thenomadoffices.com
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8.

Discontinued operation

During the financial year, the Company entered into a Sale of Share Agreement with
Regus Asia Pacific Management Limited for the disposal of the assets and business
of serviced offices by The Nomad Offices Sdn. Bhd., on behalf of its subsidiaries for
a total cash consideration of GBP4,250,000 (approximately RM22,300,000).

The results of the disposal group, which represents the business of serviced offices
segment are disclosed under discontinued operations in the financial year ended 31
December 2014.

The results of the discontinued operations are as follows:

2014

RM’000

Revenue 24,317
Other income 15,508
Employees benefits (5,443)
Depreciation (3,636)
Other expenses (26,290)
Profit from discontinued operations 4,456
Finance income 465
Profit before tax of discontinued operation 4,921
Tax expense (828)
Profit for the financial year of discontinued operation 4,093

The following amounts have been included in arriving at profit before income tax
expense of the discontinued operations:

2014
Note RM’'000
Profit before tax is arrived at after charging/(crediting):

Goodwill impairment 15 3,807

Auditor's remuneration:

- Auditor of the Company 12

- Other auditor 149

- Over provision in prior year )
Bad debts written off 19

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 3,636

Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment (13,736)
Loss/(Gain) on foreigh exchange

- Realised 61

- Unrealised (139)
Property, plant and equipment written off 2
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